




1 
 

                                                                Agenda Item: 3A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT: Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:  Damion Clements, Director of Community Services 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 13, 2024 
 
ITEM: Introduction of Community Services Department Out-of-School-Time Program Leader—
Britta Lower 
 
EXPLANATION:  Community Services Director Damion Clements will introduced Britta Lower, 
Program Leader of the Out-of-School Time Program of the Community Services Department to 
the Select Board and the community. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):   N/A 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  None  
 
ATTACHMENTS: None 
 

 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 13, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Interview and Possible Appointment of Candidates to the Part Time Resident Advisory 
Committee (continued). 
 
EXPLANATION:  On November 14, 2023, the Select Board established a Part-Time Resident 
Advisory Committee which shall be composed of seven regular members to be made up of 
part-time residents of the Town of Truro, plus the Town Manager as an Ex-officio member and 
John Dundas will serve as the Select Board liaison. 
 Staff advertised the vacancies and received nine applications for the seven openings. 
The Select Board interviewed all available candidates at their January 9, 2024, meeting and will 
interview the remaining candidates at this meeting.  
 As this is a new committee, it will be important to identify which candidates will serve 
which terms so that the terms can be staggered as prescribed by the Charter. Motions are 
prepared below with a recommendation from staff to appoint three members to three-year 
terms, two members to two-year terms and two members to one-year terms. 
 Applicants interviewed at the January 9, 2024, meeting: Linda Brady, Ken Field, David 
Gavelek, Robert Elwood, and Susan Leff. 
 Applicants to be interviewed at this meeting: Phinneas Baxandall, Stephen Duncombe, 
Kathleen Higgins. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Committee positions will remain vacant. 
 
 

 

Agenda Item:  4A 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

SUGGESTED ACTION:   
(3 Members) Motion to appoint __________,   __________ and  __________ to the Part-Time 
Resident Advisory Committee for a three-year term which expires June 30, 2026. 
 
(2 Members) Motion to appoint __________ and   __________ to the Part-Time Resident 
Advisory Committee for a two-year term which expires June 30, 2025. 
 
(2 Members) Motion to appoint __________ and   __________ to the Part-Time Resident 
Advisory Committee for a one-year term which expires June 30, 2024. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve-Phineas Baxandall 
2. Application to Serve-Stephen Duncombe 
3. Application to Serve-Kathleen Higgins 
4. Applications to Serve-Candidates interviewed on January 9, 2024 



Agenda Item:  4A1







Agenda Item:  4A2







Agenda Item:  4A3







Agenda Item:  4A4





































1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Public Works and Health & Conservation 
 
REQUESTOR:  Jarrod J. Cabral, Public Works Director, and Emily Beebe, Health & Conservation 
Agent 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 13, 2024 
 
ITEM: Staff Update on Polyfluoroalkyl Substances (PFAS)                           
 
EXPLANATION: Staff will provide an update to the Select Board on Polyfluoroalkyl Substances 
(PFAS) identified at the Transfer Station. The update will include general information on PFAS 
and next steps for monitoring.                
          
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A   
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  None. Briefing only.      
 
ATTACHMENTS:   NONE 

 

Agenda Item:  5A 
 
 
 
 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT: Administration 
 
REQUESTOR: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager, and Alex Lessin, Finance Director 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: February 13, 2024 
 
ITEM: Preliminary Draft FY2025 Budget and Capital Improvement Plan and Forwarding of 
Recommendations to the Finance Committee 

*A quorum of the Finance Committee may be present for this agenda item* 
 
EXPLANATION: As active participants on the Budget Task Force, Select Board members, 
including appointed representatives Chair Reed and Vice-Chair Areson, have been engaged in 
the budget review process from December when a preliminary draft budget was submitted 
and throughout the Budget Task Force review that began in early January. As outlined in the 
Town Charter, the Select Board shall forward any recommendations on the preliminary budget 
and Capital Improvement Plan to the Finance Committee by February 21st.  
 As the last regularly scheduled meeting of the Budget Task Force will have been held on 
the morning of February 13, 2023, staff will provide a brief update on the preliminary FY2025 
budget and Capital Improvement Plan. Recommendations from the Budget Task Force have 
been included in the budget prepared for this evening and the motion forwarding the 
recommendations will serve as the completion of the official work of the Budget Task Force. It 
is important to note that tonight’s vote is not to recommend the budget in its current form; it 
instead serves to meet the Charter requirement and move the budget to the next phase of the 
review process. 
 The next steps in the FY2025 budget process will be finalization of a final draft budget, 
discussions of the budget with both the Finance Committee and the Select Board and final 
budget presentations to both the Finance Committee and Select Board prior to both bodies 
votes to recommend budget articles and a Finance Committee public hearing to be held in 
accordance with Charter 7-1-4 and 7-2-5. 
 

 

Agenda Item:  7A 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

 
SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO forward the preliminary FY2025 budget and FY2025 Capital 
Improvement Plan to the Finance Committee in accordance with Town Charter Chapter 7.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: As the Budget Task Force will meet on February 13th, budget materials will be 
provided at the meeting and will be available with the other packet materials after the 
meeting. To view departmental budgets and narratives presented to date at Budget Task Force 
meetings, please visit: http://bit.ly/BTF2025  

http://bit.ly/BTF2025


1 
 

                                                           Agenda Item: 7B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT: Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:  Damion Clements, Director of Community Services 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 13, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Review and Possible Approval of Beach Sticker Fees 
 
EXPLANATION:  In accordance with the Select Board’s objective focused on revenue 
generation (Objective #6, Select Board FY2024 Goals & Objectives) and the FY2025 Budget 
process includes a review of fees, and to match the increased costs of staffing and beach 
maintenance, the Community Services Department prepared a proposal to increase the beach 
sticker fees for Residents, Daily Fee, and the Non-Resident – Seasonal.  
 Current and proposed fees, as well as Beach Advisory Committee input is included. A 
comparison of fees from other Cape towns is included as well. 
 Based on 2023 sales data, below are the potential revenue increases if the proposed 
fees are adopted. Please note that 2023 weather resulted in lower sales so these estimates are 
likely conservative. 

Resident Beach Sticker—3,192 stickers sold. 
At proposed increase to $30, would be an additional $15,960.00 

 
Daily Beach Pass—2,962 passes sold. 
At proposed increase to $30, would be an additional $14,810.00 

 
Non-Resident Beach Sticker: Season—111 stickers sold. 
At proposed increase to $325, would be an additional $2,775.00 

 
TOTAL ADDITIONAL: $33,545.00 

 

 



2 
 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Beach permit fees are deposited in Receipts Reserved 
for Appropriation. 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Increased revenue will not be realized.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to Approve the Proposed Beach Sticker Fee increases effective 
for the 2024 Beach Season. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Fee Structure to include Beach Advisory Committee Recommendations 
2. Beach Department Survey 

 



1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

COA | REC | BEACH 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 487-1632, Ext: 322 

SELECT BOARD AGENDA REQUEST 
INCREASE BEACH STICKER FEES 

JANUARY 23, 2024 

BEACH STICKER FEES 

RESIDENT 
Proposed 
Fee 2024 NON-RESIDENT 

Proposed 
Fee 2024 

Beach Sticker  $   25.00 $ 30.00 Beach Sticker 
Off-Road Driving 
Sticker  $   15.00 n/a 1 Week  $ 100.00 n/a 

2 Weeks  $ 150.00 n/a 

Misc. 
Proposed 
Fee 2024 3 Weeks  $ 200.00 n/a 

Beach Fire  $   10.00 n/a 4 Weeks  $ 250.00 n/a 
Beach Ice (11 lbs)  $     6.00 n/a Season  $ 300.00 $ 325.00 
Beach Ice (5lbs)  $     3.00 n/a 

Beach Daily Pass  $   25.00 
 $ 30.00 

Off-Road 
Driving 
Sticker  $   35.00 

n/a 

Beach Replacement 
Sticker  $     5.00 

n/a 

Beach Advisory Committee Input: 

Resident Beach Sticker, increase from $25.00 to $30.00 
Result: 
Yea: (1) 
Nea: (3) 
Committee Comments: The Truro community is in sensitive times. 

Beach Daily Pass, increase from $25.00 to $30.00. 
Results: 
Yea: (3) 
Nea: (1) 
Committee Comments: none 

Non-Resident Seasonal Pass, increase from $300.00 to $325.00. 
Results:  
Yea: (4) 
Nea: (0) 
Committee Comments; none 

Agenda Item: 7B1



BEACH FEE SURVEY 2023

Discount Pre- Post REPLACEMENT 1st 2nd &
Town Daily Coupons Season Season STICKER 1 Week 2 Week In Town Out of town Sticker additional

Barnstable $25 N/A $25 N/A $5w/original $110 N/A $350 $475 $50 $50
$50w/o orig landlord

CCNS $25 N/A $25 $25 $0 N/A N/A $60 $60 N/A N/A
 CACO CACO

Chatham $20 N/A N/A N/A $0 $75 N/A $175 N/A $30 $25

Dennis $30 N/A N/A N/A $10 $90 N/A $180 $360 $50 $50

Eastham $30 N/A N/A N/A $7 $120 $175 $300 $300 $25 $25 Sticker Waiver Fee - $15

Falmouth $20 (Surf Dr. & $15 $30.00 $30.00 $10w/orig $80 $130 2wk $275 $375 $40 $40 Time Share/Interval Ownership  $40
Menauhant E.) Hotel/Motel Old Silver Old Silver $175/3wk as resident/taxpayer, but expiration date

$30 (Old Silver) Only Only $40 w/out $225 4/wk linked to week(s) at condo.

 Harwich $30 N/A N/A N/A $5 $65 $125 $150 N/A $25 $25

Mashpee N/A N/A N/A N/A $5 $50 N/A N/A N/A $30 $30

Orleans $30 N/A N/A N/A $5.00 $125 N/A $300 $300 $25 $25

Sandwich $20 N/A N/A N/A 0 w/sticker $50 N/A $105 N/A $35 $20 Buses- 15 passenger less $30
5 w/out sticker 16 or more $50 Bourne Residents-$35

Truro $25 N/A N/A N/A $5 $100 $150 $300 N/A $25 $25
No fee for walk-in / bicycle

Wellfleet $30 N/A N/A N/A $5.00 $100 $190 $325 N/A $30 $30

Yarmouth $20 Veteran N/A N/A $5.00 $75 N/A $250 $250 $35 $35
handicap boat daily $10.00

$1 boat seasonal $110.00

bus parking $45.00

$15 bicycle, $20 motorcycle

Resident Taxpayer
Comments/Changes

No fee for tribal beach sticker

$65 for a 3 day

for next year

$15 walk-in

*Know first week in December

Beach Parking Fees Visitor Beach Parking Permits
Weekly Season

Copy of SURVEY 2023 101923
1/8/2024

Agenda Item:  7B2



1 
 

                                                                                             Agenda Item: 7C 

               TOWN OF TRURO 
                                  Select Board Agenda Item  

 
 
 
DEPARTMENT: Administration 
 
REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: February 13, 2024 
 
ITEM: Discussion and Approval of Rental Registration Fee for 2024 
 
EXPLANATION: Each year, prior to the Summer Season, the Select Board reviews the Rental 
Registration program fee for property owners that are renting their homes for the summer 
season (Less than 120 Days - per the General Bylaw).  

Once a fee is decided on, the Administration Office can then move forward with 
notifying property owners for the 2024 Season and accepting registrations. The Rental 
Registration fee for 2023 was $225.00 per household with collections totaling $103,275.00.   

At the September 26, 2020, Town Meeting, a Bylaw change to include condominium 
units in General Bylaws Chapter 2, Section 2-1-1 was approved by voters. As a result of this 
Bylaw change, the 2022 Rental Registration Application applies to condominium units that will 
be renting for less than 120 days*.  The Condominium Association renewal of the Condo 
license ($50.00) remains in effect.  

As the Select Board has an objective focused on revenue generation (Objective #6, 
Select Board FY2024 Goals & Objectives) and the FY2025 Budget process includes a review of 
fees, staff prepared an analysis of existing and potential fees. Additionally, to offer 
convenience to the public, ensure compliance, decrease the amount of staff time required to 
process the applications, and maximize revenue, staff implemented an online registration and 
compliance platform in 2023. Staff members are presently evaluating the expansion of this 
software to help further decrease the amount of staff resources that are dedicated to 
processing rental registration applications and to perform further compliance measures that 
would result in increased revenue. To accommodate the cost associated with expanding the 

 



2 
 

software, and the costs associated with dedicating staff hours to the rental registration 
process, staff recommend increasing the fee to $415. Staff has evaluated options for adding 
hours to manage the rental revenue process, as the workload capacity limits for the Executive 
Assistants and other staff and departments who continue to manage this process have been 
exceeded. Staff strongly believes this increase is necessary to meet the true needs for 
compliance and staffing related to the regulatory process.  

From a policy perspective, short-term rentals have a direct impact on the housing 
market; particularly on year-round rental opportunities, as many homes in Truro are rented 
weekly in the summer season, rendering them unavailable to house year-round residents. The 
Select Board may wish to consider having a registration fee that adequately reflects the costs 
of managing these rental registrations and also encourages the housing market in a direction is 
beneficial to the health of the community and is aligned with the Select Board’s Sustainability 
value and its FY2024 Goals B (create more affordable year-round places for people to live and 
work) and D (use long term and strategic planning to guarantee the future health and well-
being of our community). 
  
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: There will not be a fee set for the Rental Registration process. 
Revenue will not be collected.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the 2024 Rental Registration fee of $415.00.    
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Truro RR Fees from 2006-2023 

2. Rental Registration Fee Analysis  
3. Provincetown Renters Certificate  
4. Eastham Renters Certificate 



YEAR NUMBER OF APPLICATIONS COLLECTIONS FEE
2006 405 $66,820.00 $165.00
2007 437 $72,105.00 $165.00
2008 471 $77,715.00 $165.00
2009 433 $71,445.00 $165.00
2010 473 $89,870.00 $190.00
2011 472 $89,680.00 $190.00
2012 531 $79,650.00 $150.00
2013 477 $71,550.00 $150.00
2014 424 $63,600.00 $150.00
2015 392 $78,400.00 $200.00
2016 425 $85,000.00 $200.00
2017 444 $88,800.00 $200.00
2018 392 $78,400.00 $200.00
2019 350 $70,000.00 $200.00
2020 276 $55,200.00 $200.00
2021 344 $68,800.00 $200.00
2022 317 $63,400.00 $200.00
2023 459 103,275.00 $225.00

405
437

471
433

473 472

531
477

424
392

425 444
392

350

276

344
317

459

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Chart Title

Agenda Item: 7C1



Agenda Item: 7C2

Town Rental Registration Fee

Room 
Occupancy 
Tax

Community 
Impact Fee 

Number of 
Rental 
Registrations 

Cape and Islands 
Water Protection 
Fund Tax Rate Note on Fee or requirement 

Provincetown 

The fee for the new Short-
Term Certificate will be 

$750.00 for one year and 
the Long-Term Certificate 

fee is $300 for three years. 6.00% 3.00%
550* *includes 

year-round 2.75%

Long-Term Certificate (rental period of 
greater than 31 days) Short-Term 
Certificate (rental period of 31 days or 
fewer). 

Wellfleet Does not have the program 6.00% 3.00% N/A 2.75% No Rental Program to Date

Eastham $75.00 6.00% 0% 1103 2.75%
Water test requires, Rental inspection-
1st year, 3yr, and 5 yr. 

Orleans Does not have the program 6.00% 0% N/A 2.75% No Rental Program to Date
Chatham Does not have the program 6.00% 0% N/A 2.75% No Rental Program to Date
Brewster Does not have the program 6.00% 0% N/A 2.75% No Rental Program to Date
Truro $225.00 6.00% 0% 459 2.75% Water Test, Tax Status check 



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN 

APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE TO RENT 

Please fill out and print clearly (front & back).  Incomplete applications will be returned. Each unit requires its own application. 

NEW RENEW AMEND 

Rental Location: Unit # 
Number  Street 

Name of Complex/Condominium (if applicable): 

Sq. Footage: No. of Bedrooms: Anticipated Occupancy: 

* Required → 
Short-term     [ weekly/nightly ] 
(14 days or less total per year)

Short-term    [ < 31 consecutive days/weekly/nightly ] 

(more than 14 days total per year)

State Occupancy Tax ID Number (830 CMR 64G.1.1): 

Indicate the duration that the dwelling is rented: 

❖ If you have more than one rental unit, please fill out an application for each unit.

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION (REQUIRED) Please mail my certificate:  I will pick up my certificate:  

Name: Email Address: 

Mailing Address: 

Primary Phone: Alternate Phone: 

  EMERGENCY CONTACT INFORMATION (REQUIRED) to be provided to the renter 

Property Manager: Name: Number: 

Emergency Contact: Name: Number: 

The fee for this certificate is $750 per unit and is valid for ONE (1) year. 
All units must be available to be inspected upon request by the Health Department. 

---please fill out the self-certification affidavit on the rear of this application--- 

If you don’t apply on-line please drop off applications and payment to the  
Department of Community Development, on the lower level of Town Hall or mail to: 

Department of Community Development  |  260 Commercial St.  |  Provincetown, MA 02657 

Payment must be received with application.  Make Checks payable to: Town of Provincetown 

I hereby declare, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that the information provided on this  
application is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief.  I have been provided with a 

copy of the Town of Provincetown Board of Health Habitations for Rent Regulation.   

Signature: Date: 

For more information, please contact: 
The Code Compliance Officer, (508) 487-7020  |  codecompliance@provincetown-ma.gov 

Agenda Item: 7C3

https://www.mass.gov/info-details/room-occupancy-excise-tax
mailto:codecompliance@provincetown-ma.gov


RENTER SELF-CERTIFICATION CHECKLIST 
Please check each line to certify you are in compliance with the Provincetown Habitations for Rent Regulations 

LIFE SAFETY 

THE CERTIFICATE TO RENT IS/WILL BE POSTED CONSPICUOUSLY  

STREET NUMBER IS CLEARLY MARKED ON BUILDING 

ELECTRICAL PANEL/CIRCUIT BREAKER IS LABELED CLEARLY AND ACCESSIBLE 

SMOKE DETECTORS ARE IN WORKING ORDER 

CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTORS ARE IN WORKING ORDER 

DECKS, GUARDRAILS, AND HANDRAILS ARE PRESENT IF APPLICABLE AND IN WORKING ORDER 

EGRESS FROM BUILDING IS UNOBSTRUCTED 

FIRE EXTINGUISHERS ARE PRESENT AND MAINTAINED AS REQUIRED BY CODE 

EMERGENCY LIGHTS ARE LOCATED IN COMMON AREAS OR EGRESSES OF CONDOMINIUM COMPLEX 

SANITATION 

RENTERS ARE INFORMED OF RECYCLING/TRASH PROCEDURES 

RECYCLING/TRASH IS STORED AND DISPOSED OF PROPERLY 

BUILDING ENVELOPE IS SECURE & WEATHER TIGHT 

BUILDING EXTERIOR IS IN GOOD REPAIR 

SITE AND BUILDING LIGHTING ARE SUFFICIENT 

DWELLING INTERIOR IS IN GOOD REPAIR 

DWELLING IS CLEAN AND IN GOOD REPAIR 

VENTILATION/AIR EXCHANGE IS SUFFICIENT 

DOORS/WINDOWS ARE OPERABLE AND SECURE 

NO EVIDENCE OF EXCESSIVE MOISTURE 

SUFFICIENT NATURAL LIGHT 

ALL FIXTURES PRESENT AND IN GOOD REPAIR 

NO ACTIVE HAZARDS PRESENT 

NON-POROUS SURFACE FINISHES ARE INTACT 

DWELLING IS PEST/VERMIN FREE 

SCREENS ARE INSTALLED (APRIL 1 - OCTOBER 30) 

KITCHEN FACILITIES ARE PROVIDED AND IN GOOD REPAIR (YES/NO) 

WASTEWATER (select one) 

TYPE OF WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM:          CESSPOOL       SEWER           SEPTIC/TITLE 5 

OWNERS DUTY OF COMPLIANCE (initial each of the following) 

I will ensure that compliance with the conditions set forth in the Rental Certificate and all 
applicable laws relative to the habitation of the premises is maintained at all times. 

I will ensure that the maximum occupancy of the premises is not exceeded at any time. 

I will ensure that the individual(s) identified as being available for responding to emergencies and requests for assistance 
are in fact available at all times and that a prompt and appropriate response is provided. 

I understand that the Board of Health may, in lieu of suspension or revocation, modify any Rental Certificate to impose 
additional conditions, including but not limited to a requirement for periodic inspections and/or a limitation on the 
maximum number of occupants allowed. 

I understand if any Rental Certificate is suspended or revoked, I am responsible for finding alternative and comparable 
housing for any and all tenants until such time as the tenancy ends or the rental certificate is reinstated. 

I certify, under pains and penalties of perjury, that I have inspected each unit and that it complies with all applicable laws, 
including but not limited to the State Sanitary Code, 105 CMR 410.000, et seq., the State Building Code,  780 CMR, the 
Town of Provincetown Zoning Bylaws, and Provincetown Board of Health Regulation Part XII. 

Sign: Print: Date: 

UNIT #: _______ 



RENTAL CERTIFICATE APPLICATION 
If the property is not connected to municipal water supply, a water quality test must be performed, and the 

results MUST accompany this application. Failure to provide a copy of the required water quality test will result 
in the application being returned and not processed. The rental certificate fee is $75.00 per unit. Checks may be 

made payable to the Town of Eastham. 

PROPERTY LOCATION: MAP/PARCEL: 
ASSESSED OWNER: 
MAILING ADDRESS: 

EMAIL ADDRESS (REQUIRED): 
PHONE: 
If you would like the Town to contact any other agent regarding your rental property, please list their contact 
information: 
ADDITIONAL CONTACT PERSON: 
EMAIL ADDRESS: PHONE: 

RENEWAL: YES NO, THIS IS A NEW RENTAL PROPERTY 

Please provide the dimensions of any bedrooms (use back of application if additional space is needed): 

Bedroom #1 Bedroom #3 

Bedroom #2 Bedroom #4 
Number and Size of bedrooms will be used to determine occupancy. Bedroom count will be verified with septic design plan. 

Do you rent your property: YEAR-ROUND OR SEASONALLY 
Connected to town water? Yes No 

Your signature will indicate that you have read and understand all statements on this application, have signed 
under the pains and penalties of perjury that the information provided is correct and you are signing for all 
owners as per the deed and tax records. 

OWNER SIGNATURE: DATE: 

Failure to register, violations of regulations or over utilization of the property may result in a fine of $300.00 for each offense 
for each day of the violation. For complete regulations regarding rental properties, please visit Section III of Eastham Board 
of Health Regulations (https://www.eastham-ma.gov/DocumentCenter/View/247/Board-of-Health-Regulations-PDF)   

Revised 11/28/23 

Town of Eastham 
Board of Health 

2500 State Hwy, Eastham, MA 02642 
(508)240-5900 x3230
Fax: (508)240-5918

Email: health@eastham-ma.gov 

For Town Use Only: 
RP# 

Date Received: 

Check #: 

□Water test

Agenda Item: 7C4

mailto:health@eastham-ma.gov


Revised 11/28/23 

No refunds for rental certificates will be issued. 



 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT: Department of Public Works 
 
REQUESTOR:  Jarrod J. Cabral, DPW Director 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 13, 2024     
 
ITEM:  DPW Ad Hoc Building Committee Charge 
                       
EXPLANATION: Staff has prepared a revised charge for the Ad Hoc Building Committee – For The 
Future Public Works Facility. The new charge reflects a change in the membership from one 
member of the Energy Committee, one member of the Climate Action Committee, and three at-
large members to one member of the Energy Committee and four at-large members. With the 
present number of vacancies on the Climate Action Committee, this change allows the remaining 
members to focus on the work of the Climate Action Committee and without one of the members 
needing to serve on a second committee. 
 Interviews for the Ad Hoc Building Committee are expected to be conducted on February 
27, 2024. With this charge change, the Select Board can make the appointments with the revised 
membership composition.  
         
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Ad Hoc Building Committee charge will remain the same and 
will require the appointment of a Climate Action Committee member to the Ad Hoc Building 
Committee. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:   Motion to approve the Ad Hoc Building Committee – For The Future 
Public Works Facility charge to accommodate a fourth at large member.    
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Current Charge 
2. Proposed Charge (Red-lined)  

 

Agenda Item:  7D 
 
 
 
 



    TOWN OF TRURO 
 P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505 

Date:    August 22, 2023   
From:   Select Board 
To:  Ad Hoc Building Committee  
Re:  Charge    
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
In accordance with the Truro Town Charter, Chapter 6-4-4, the Select Board voted to appoint the  
Ad Hoc Building Committee for the future Public Works Facility on August 22, 2023.   

AD HOC BUILDING COMMITTEE – FOR THE FUTURE PUBLIC WORKS 
FACILITY  

Ad Hoc Building Committee 

The Committee shall have five (5) members and one (1) alternate member appointed by the Select Board for a 
definite period of time, not to exceed two years. The Committee will include one member of the Energy 
Committee, one member of the Climate Action Committee, and three at-large members where the Select Board 
shall make every effort to appoint at least two members with professional construction and or architectural 
expertise. Should the Ad Hoc Building Committee not achieve their charge and purpose for which they were 
created, they may be reappointed for additional one-year periods until the project is complete. The Committee 
shall function in conformance with the Town Charter.  

The Committee will meet as needed to perform its functions. The Committee will meet at least annually or as 
requested. The Committee shall meet with the Town Manager (as an ex officio member of the Committee) or 
the Town Manager’s designee and with the appropriate Town Department Heads and other Town stakeholder 
Committees to:  

a) Discuss the current condition of the Department of Public Works Facility.

b) Review the proposed expansion and new construction of the Public Works Facility.

c) Review the specific needs/requirements, specifications, estimated costs and project time-frame
associated with the new Public Works Facility.

d) Incorporate into each project those cost-saving improvements in the areas of energy and water
conservation as are appropriate.

e) If so authorized by the Select Board, seek the professional advice of the Town’s contracted
consultants through Town Staff to aid the Committee in its review of the new Public Works Facility.

Agenda Item:  7D1



f) Make recommendations to the Select Board as to the final design of the new Public Works Facility.
The Committee will also provide its findings and recommendations to the Select Board as requested
regarding specific deadlines related to the project.

g) The Committee shall provide ongoing progress reports, advice, and counsel to the Select Board
regarding the project.

The Committee shall work with the Town Manager (as an ex officio member of the Committee) or the DPW 
Director and engineering firm on all appropriate phases of the development and implementation of the 
construction project.  

The annual report shall be presented in a timely manner to allow the Select Board to include those aspects of the 
Committee’s findings that the Select Board deems appropriate in the annual update of Truro’s Capital 
Improvement Plan (CIP) and future Town Meeting votes to fund the facility.    

_____________________________________ _____________________________________ 
Kristen Reed, Chair  Susan Areson, Vice-Chair  

_____________________________________ ______________________________________ 
John Dundas, Clerk   Stephanie Rein 

_____________________________________ Select Board 
Robert Weinstein Town of Truro 



 

 

         

    TOWN OF TRURO  

             P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666  

Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505  
   
  

Date:    August 22, 2023; Revised February 13, 2024   
From:   Select Board 
To:  Ad Hoc Building Committee  
Re:  Charge    
__________________________________________________________________________________________  
In accordance with the Truro Town Charter, Chapter 6-4-4, the Select Board voted to appoint the  
Ad Hoc Building Committee for the future Public Works Facility on August 22, 2023; Revised February 13, 
2024.   
   

AD HOC BUILDING COMMITTEE – FOR THE FUTURE PUBLIC WORKS 
FACILITY  

  
Ad Hoc Building Committee  
  
The Committee shall have five (5) members and one (1) alternate member appointed by the Select Board for a 
definite period of time, not to exceed two years. The Committee will include one member of the Energy 
Committee, one member of the Climate Action Committee, and three four at-large members where the Select 
Board shall make every effort to appoint at least two members with professional construction and or 
architectural expertise. Should the Ad Hoc Building Committee not achieve their charge and purpose for which 
they were created, they may be reappointed for additional one-year periods until the project is complete. The 
Committee shall function in conformance with the Town Charter.  
  
The Committee will meet as needed to perform its functions. The Committee will meet at least annually or as 
requested. The Committee shall meet with the Town Manager (as an ex officio member of the Committee) or 
the Town Manager’s designee and with the appropriate Town Department Heads and other Town stakeholder 
Committees to:  
  

a) Discuss the current condition of the Department of Public Works Facility.  
  
b) Review the proposed expansion and new construction of the Public Works Facility.    
  
c) Review the specific needs/requirements, specifications, estimated costs and project time-frame 

associated with the new Public Works Facility.   
  
d) Incorporate into each project those cost-saving improvements in the areas of energy and water     

conservation as are appropriate.   
  

Agenda Item: 7D2



 

 

e) If so authorized by the Select Board, seek the professional advice of the Town’s contracted 
consultants through Town Staff to aid the Committee in its review of the new Public Works Facility.  

  
f)  Make recommendations to the Select Board as to the final design of the new Public Works Facility.  

The Committee will also provide its findings and recommendations to the Select Board as requested 
regarding specific deadlines related to the project.  

 
g) The Committee shall provide ongoing progress reports, advice, and counsel to the Select Board 

regarding the project.  
 
The Committee shall work with the Town Manager (as an ex officio member of the Committee) or the DPW 
Director and engineering firm on all appropriate phases of the development and implementation of the 
construction project.  
 
The annual report shall be presented in a timely manner to allow the Select Board to include those aspects of the 
Committee’s findings that the Select Board deems appropriate in the annual update of Truro’s Capital 
Improvement Plan (CIP) and future Town Meeting votes to fund the facility.    
  
_____________________________________    _____________________________________  
Kristen Reed, Chair        
  

  Susan Areson, Vice-Chair  

_____________________________________    ______________________________________  
John Dundas, Clerk       
  

  Stephanie Rein 

_____________________________________    Select Board 
Robert Weinstein           Town of Truro  
  
  



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Department of Public Works 
 
REQUESTOR:  Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 13, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Review and Possible Approval of Curb Cut Application for 1 Mill Pond 
 
EXPLANATION:  Current curb cut is within 200’ of riverfront area.  The curb cut is being 
relocated to outside that area. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Curb cut will remain within 200’ of riverfront area. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the curb cut for 1 Mill Pond Road and Authorize the 
Chair to sign electronically. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application 
2. Driveway Profile 
3. Site Plan 
4. Construction Period Erosion Control Plan 

 

Agenda Item:  7E 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item:  7E1











MAPS... LOT e!I 
N� o,tAi;t.Qr1E' R KNAP

�,,-_,,. 

/ , 
/ 

/ 

/' 

------

:::=::;;;;�=.,C � 

.tllllIS. 

M,ltll' �•. LOT eCI 
N/f OCNNIS 11i'AC:F.r Ill 

1. nd:USTN)�"'tR'l&�OWlC\21LDMD.\'?'A 
'"°"MOM. 

l. nt&.�OC.O.TlONOfntETOPOFMNKFOll:ntE� 
8Til£MllOCATED8CUTll OFnE 8UBJECTPROPERTYWA!I 
:>ETERtiWW> 8MEO OH NTERPREfATION � UDAR POINT 
D.\TAFR(l,lm,, 

,.=-�'.!:lli�������
� IM.I� IUiTlJIVII. I\IERITAOEATI.AS, 

"· fll,Cf�CRfl'<.l'D',L, TMEMEANAHNUALI\IIOHWATER 
LINE WA.a DE'TERM9EO 11\1 ACCORDAHCE WITtl 310 CMR 1D.D. 

&. POATION8 OF THE PROPERTY AA£ LOCATE) IN ZONE IE., .U 
SHOWNONMR.OOOIN8'..IWlaAAT!:lilAPS(F.lR.M.lOF 
BAltld'TAal.ECOUNTY,�,.�� 
2511t•aQ:;:1JDI\TED.M.Y1t,21>14.�f"ROP08EOWORK 
N:I.UCl..01'HEflEf'T1CSTITElilllJ'fOTINAR.OOOl!ONE. 

EAGLE CREEK _.....----0 
Ml!M..,.._HIOHWA'ftR� 

El-4.1.5 

1CPl YNW:E nm 
YARWICUI FAOM1M£� l"AClYlltONI t:,TIE 'TJlt.AO 
&OAA1>0,�1W "'&IAATIONINtl!! MQUUTBI': 

I. ARtw:::Ui: ■•LUI TOWETI.NtDI: A REDUCTIDNFRCY ll50T0 
11.1'JROM&AJITOT1"1!21111'RJ\IEAfRONT�IRAl. 

J. ARTa..it•IP'f■:TANltTOWUlAND8:AREDUCTIOHFROM 
1Dl1TO"l.7MOMl(fln: TN«T0TIC6200'RA. 

J. AlfflCUi11•�UPLNQCALcu.ATION8FOR 
NITROGDILOAl»tOLUTATIOta:AW/IINElt.AU.OWINGllE 
UU:O#TklOUTliJt�..utMMZCN!C,nE�'T 
AAEAT0.1.MG>Nbla ..... OAa.l!UPI..NC)l!EEA 
t.AI.C\AATlOfa. 

.2lllllli.lllLt 

Agenda Item: 7E3 

----,,,, '
' 
' 

' 

'

\ ,........ \ 
0 \ 

MAP54.LOTII! 
51,7311 SQ.FT. 

1.188AC:t 

MAP�. LOT U. 
N/F CERARD 'l,£R'1<.IN 

Sf PDC ANO GRADING LAYOUT· 

- -- -
. . .  -

Scale 1 • = 20' 

.Mllll.1,l,llll 
�:�.:CW<IETATmwn\AND 

---�HOtWA� 
TOf'-T0,0,11'01.N),\TIOk 
BFE•IIA80ltNTA.CIORE1£11ATION 
OF£-0NU.BE.A..00ft8..EYAn0N 
TOW•TOf''11WM..l 

l'Rm',NIROE:,c&W�J\"'EJC 
fWWJB)TIIEA'JUEN1'8YIJl&I 

TI-ENM."Cl'tli'MXIOEJI 
STAl<U'PLACEOOHEVetl'6-f'T 
INTERVAL.AL�TN)� """'-

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

!UP !)II, lOT 1Zl 

N/f"ANJR(WHMY-

/ 
/ 

-

✓,
.
-

' 
I 

............ 

80W·.:rn<>MO#WAU 
UlQ.E,•�IWBKCMIOUMDWAfERL.Eil'ATlON 
4"11-ao■. AH0RPTOI SYSTEM 
a.o.-aGtffDeTMC& 

CQMPPSI FJBER ROLL pmn, 

-
IIMl.POHDRD. 
lMJAO.IIA� 

�mwffTRUIT 
'Ttau.al.lTTNJEA,TRUSTU 
lei .ERUSALlil RO. 
COHM8ET.IIA02m5 

=IOA"Sflff!lfflCf!I 

Ps�llOZONIIHI DHIQNATIQH 

M6'.NAHJAL. ltGKWATEJt 

LNTCY' BVW/UPOF BANK 
t(ll'AM'.Rf'ACM" oUIEA. 
20t"RMRFRONTASl£A 

.IIE:illill..D 
OESIQ'iFLOW: 

..aTB.£VAT10N$ 

TllEEUE 

ca«Rlo'AT"06POST 

"-'lei'. �-�fl!<X--4 llW•.!1.111\: 

" 

! tfl,'{)Rr;r.us � I IO C,,�'/�J)lltllJ ... � .!,lC r.l'lJ 
Pl-:h,;',!o\l:, <211'Nfl..:;:11 

SOL AB!DPmN S'l'S1Dt: 
P(,ic:'O.T'l)M AAl[ - <2 1111/ltie� (CLASS I 5al) 
U!llllSlllWto,,llll,llllAl'(-.0,74J.IID/SF 

IIACflt.GNIEAl!E0'0-.�•4465' 

IJSCQl.1CK4 PLIJSIMFURA1011Clf,IIBIJISIN8lOCOM"IQJIAnOH 

FR,}1.1 lllf!I t .! l?> crn111,r.J111Q-.: r,,w C,:!>;.�-'N u�,. 
����GIM· .. 1v,, I'.> t(J!,r, ..• � �.;.• •W•' f, IFi'. l,I.> F,f.1"
,!:'}l,:,,i;.+iA�-r-� 

� .. 7�0Wl8lllSUOOll:D- ���,�� 

l.-f<!,11,. 1111-:(f , n, OJO!':W!ll.J r.rrrn:1c•.1111N /'Ilk (l:HR.·, 
•;:;,· f•rH:av;. 1•:•'.':111"' fll-!.:A.I ,� ◄ ,·)Oo: ,. It'� ,ii> 
,IH/1 n_..,,._11:t!R,O,lHJI\I 

(>41 Qi.llGJOIS)-(to fl./CH,trUU)., 144 "· 
(J�)ll(l!>"Jt.U'>-1.5n 
(5UC10'f5ll(ll.!>-/lllDa.Pj..-S..l!>rt 

IOl,t.NIIA • IU' t 1S ♦ 5.1)' • l)JH rl 
woa;;.oa>,PIIDoa]k 
(uJ s.r.Jn.), (m.i!> n.) • 1H Y. > •• u. 
OlrlYfUIWCINCIN: 
7H 51' i 0..74Cl'O/!.f• !>50 Q'O') .UDCl'Ollla'O 

MWiI SHIMR! 

LOTl«EAOIJT'SIJIEM.�M!A :1:.Tllf' 
W,�RIYERfRONTAAEA�� :IC.>n• 

TIJ"'J\lRIVERRIONTAREAM">\C"'(S") J.OOD• 
OUTERRPARIAIIIWEIIFftDNTAJl!A(W') :n,121.-

"'0TALOUTER Rll"MAlil •N:Tllfl l,OGOIF 

NERRl'ARWIRNERFROMTAIIE.A(W) 1,■,u:8F 

NERRl"AIWiHIIIH,Ct ¢P' 

rDTAl.LOTNl/£A�NIERfl',>4Jli,,l,N Oi.:19\F 

1111 H 
1111ft 

SP1.1 





Type text here





































0+00 0+40 0+80 1+20 1+60
32

36

40

-1%

5.2%

PL

1+80 2+00

EDGE OF PAVED ROADWAY

44

CENTERLINE OF DRIVEWAY

2+50

FACE OF GARAGE

48

0
+
0
0

3
3
.
0
4

0
+
2
0

3
2
.
8
4

2
+
0
2

4
2
.
3
2

DRIVEWAY PROFILE

SCALE: 1" = 40' HORIZONTAL

1" = 4' VERTICAL

DRIVEWAY PROFILE

511 WEST GROVE STREET, SUITE 301

MIDDLEBOROUGH, MA 02346

TEL: 508-523-1007

www.RiverHawkLLC.com

PROJECT

CLIENT

DRAWING TITLE

CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING

AS SHOWN

APPROX. SCALE:

DATE:

RSR

DRAWN BY:

RSR

CHECKED BY:

TRURO, MA

1 MILL POND ROAD

DEC. 8, 2023

DANIEL REYNOLDS &

ALEX GREGORY

SLOPE CALCULATIONS:

ROADWAY TO DRIVEWAY LOW POINT ON SITE: (32.84'-33.04')/20'=-0.01=-1%

DRIVEWAY LOW POINT ON SITE TO FACE OF GARAGE: (42.32-32.84')/182'=0.052=5.2%

Agenda Item: 7E2



S 68°59'01" E  202.10'

S 73°39'02" E  247.64'

N
 0

7°
18

'0
1"

 E
29

.5
7'

48
.8

8'
S 

20
°2

4'
48

" W

S 
20

°3
8'

21
" W

  1
86

.8
7'

N 39°08'30" W
  81.15'

44.04'

N 48°53'15" W

N 55°44'05" W  61.05'

N 51°10'44" W  70.75'

N 45°44'33" W  142.35'

N 40°57'31" W
  84.19'

MAP 54, LOT 68
51,736 SQ.FT.

1.188 AC ±

CB/DH FND

CB/DH FND

IP FND

IP FND

MILL POND ROAD

ABBY LANE

OLD
 C

OUNTY R
OAD

M

A

P

 

5

4

, 

L

O

T

 

6

6

N

/

F

 

G

E

R

A

R

D

 

W

E

R

T

K

IN

M

A

P

 

5

4

, 

L

O

T

 

1

2

1

N

/

F

 

A

N

D

R

E

W

 

H

A

ID

L

E

M

A

P

 

5

4

, 

L

O

T

 

6

0

N

/

F

 

D

E

N

N

IS

 

T

R

A

C

E

Y

 

II

I

P

R

O

P

.

3

-

B

E

D

R

O

O

M

D

W

E

L

L

I

N

G

T

.

F

.

F

.

F

.

=

4

4

.

4

5

B

.

O

.

F

.

=

3

2

.

9

P

R

O

P

.

 

D

R

I

V

E

W

A

Y

Z

O

N

I

N

G

 

S

E

T

B

A

C

K

(

T

Y

P

.

)

PROP. SAS
(35) QUICK-4
CHAMBERS

PROP. 1500-GAL
SEPTIC TANK

F

L

O

O

D

 

Z

O

N

E

 

X

F

L

O

O

D

 

Z

O

N

E

 

A

E

(

E

L

.

1

2

)

100' PROTECTIVE
RADIUS

TP #1

TP #2

TP #3

TP #4

4" PVC VENT LINE

M

A

P

 

5

4

, 

L

O

T

 

6

5

N

/

F

 

C

H

A

R

L

O

T

T

E

 

R

 

K

N

A

P

P

100' RA

MEAN ANNUAL HIGH WATER
EL=4.15

200' RA

TOW=46.0
BOW=46.0

TOW=50.5
BOW=47.0

TOW=46.5
BOW=46.0

PROP.
VENT

CONCRETE APRON
PROP. RETAINING WALL
(TYP. - DESIGNED BY
OTHERS)

TOW=49.5 PROP. INSPECTION
PORT

16.4'EXIST. PRIVATE
WATER

SUPPLY WELL

EAGLE CREEK

100'
PROTECTIVE
RADIUS TO
EXIST. PRIVATE
WATER SUPPLY
WELL (MAP 54,
LOT 112)

41.2'

PROP.AIR
BLOWER

3

1

45 46

PROP. RETAINING WALL
(TYP. - DESIGNED BY

OTHERS)

PROP. NitROE 2KS WASTEWATER
(WWTS) TREATMENT SYSTEM

UP

UP

UP

TOW=47.0

TOW=45.0

TOW=41.0

STEP WALL

TOW=44.0

TOW=43.0

2

-

C

A

R

G

A

R

A

G

E

G

.

F

.

E

.

=

4

2

.

2

45.8'

81
.7'

STEP WALL

TOW=45.0

TOW=46.5

x46.00 x43.96

x46.00

TOW=45.0

28.0'

x46.50

DASHED LINE
DENOTES
STRUCTURE ABOVE
(TYP.)

117.3'

10.4'

14.1'

3

4

3

5

3

6

3

7

3

8

3

9

4

0

4

1

4

2

3

2

3

7

5

5

6

5

7

5

8

5

9

6

0

6

1

6

2

6

3

6

4

6

5

6

6

6

7

6

8

6

9

7

0

7

1

7

2

7

3

2

4

2

5

2

6

2

7

2

8

2

9

3

0

3

1

3

2

3

3

3

4

3

5

3

6

1

3

1

4

1

5

1

6

1

7

1

8

1

9

20

2

1

2

2

2

3

2

4

3

7

3

8

3

9

4

0

4

1

4

2

4

3

3

7

3

8

3

9

4

0

4

1

4

2

4

3

4

4

4

5

4

6

3

9

4

0

4

1

4

2

4

3

4

4

4

5

4

6

4

7

x46.00

PATIO

PLANTER

STEP WALLTOW=48.0

STEP WALL

TOW=46.5

TOW=52.5

STEP WALL

TOW=51.0

STEP WALL

25.0'

PROP. COBBLE STONE
DRIVEWAY SKIRT - AREA

TO ACT AS STABILIZED
CONSTRUCTION

ENTRANCE DURING
CONSTRUCTION

C

R

U

S

H

E

D

S

T

O

N

E

(DRY-WELL)

12.0'

S.D. 300'+

S.D. 300'+

LINEAR EROSION
CONTROLS (TYP.)

B
Y

A
P

P
.

R
E

V
.

D
A

TE
D

E
S

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

SP1.1

S
IT

E
 L

A
Y

O
U

T 
P

LA
N

D
A

TE
:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.
S

C
A

LE
:

C
IV

IL
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

 &
 E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

TA
L 

C
O

N
S

U
LT

IN
G

21
83

 O
C

E
A

N
 S

TR
E

E
T,

 M
A

R
S

H
FI

E
LD

, M
A

 0
20

50
78

1-
53

6-
46

39
   

 w
w

w
.R

iv
er

H
aw

kL
LC

.c
om

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

D
E

S
IG

N
E

D
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 B
Y

:

R
SR

A
S

 S
H

O
W

N

SITE LOCATION

NOT TO SCALE

SITE LOCATION

SEPTIC AND GRADING LAYOUT:

12
/0

8/
20

23

P
JK

R
S

R
1

8/
14

/2
3

A
D

D
E

D
 N

IT
R

O
E

 W
W

TS

Scale 1" = 20'

20 0 6020 40

SITE ADDRESS
1 MILL POND RD.
TRURO, MA 02652

CURRENT OWNER
MILL POND INVESTMENT TRUST
THOMAS LITTAUER, TRUSTEE
268 JERUSALEM RD.
COHASSET, MA 02025

ASSESSOR'S REFRENCES
54-68-0

DEED REFRENCES
BK. 17860 - PG. 326

TOWN OF TRURO ZONING DESIGNATION
RESIDENTIAL

1. THE EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY IS BASED ON 2021 LIDAR DATA
FROM NOAA.

2. THE LOCATION OF THE TOP OF BANK FOR THE PERENIAL
STREAM LOCATED SOUTH OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY WAS
DETERMINED BASED ON INTERPRETATION OF LIDAR POINT
DATA FROM 2021.

3. PORTIONS OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY ARE LOCATED IN A
PRIORITY HABITATE AS SHOWN ON THE LATEST EDITION OF
THE MASSACHUSETTS NATURAL HERITAGE ATLAS.

4. SINCE EAGLE CREEK IS TIDAL, THE MEAN ANNUAL HIGH WATER
LINE WAS DETERMINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 310 CMR 10.23.

5. PORTIONS OF THE PROPERTY ARE LOCATED IN ZONE AE, AS
SHOWN ON THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAPS (F.I.R.M.) OF
BARNSTABLE COUNTY, MASSACHUSETTS, MAP NUMBER
25001C0227J DATED JULY 16, 2014. ALL PROPOSED WORK
INCLUDING THE SEPTIC SYSTEM IS NOT IN A FLOOD ZONE.

NOTES

ABBREVIATIONS

BVW - BORDERING VEGETATED WETLAND
TOB - TOP OF BANK
MHW - MEAN ANNUAL HIGH WATER
TOF - TOP OF FOUNDATION
BFE - BASEMENT FLOOR ELEVATION
GFE - GARAGE FLOOR ELEVATION
TOW - TOP OF WALL
BOW - BOTTOM OF WALL
S.H.G .E. - SEASONAL HIGH GROUNDWATER ELEVATION
SAS - SOIL ABSORPTION SYSTEM
S.D. - SIGHT DISTANCE

DESCRIPTION

IMPACT SUMMARY

AMOUNT

TOTAL RIVERFRONT AREA ON LOT

TOTAL RIVERFRONT AREA IMPACT (SF)

30,369 SF

3,000 SF

CONTOUR

EXISTING

DESCRIPTION

52

84X0SPOT ELEVATIONS

CONSERVATION POST

TREE LINE

LEGEND

LIMIT OF BVW/TOP OF BANK

100' RIVERFRONT AREA

200' RIVERFRONT AREA

MEAN ANUAL HIGH WATER

REQUIREDREQUIREMENT

SIDE (FT)
FRONT (FT)

MINIMUM SETBACKS:

REAR (FT)

MINIMUM LOT AREA (SF)

ZONING TABLE

PROPOSED

51,736±

25
25

33,750

25

ZONING DISTRICT:  RESIDENTIAL

25.0

81.7
45.8 & 117.3

MINIMUM FRONTAGE (FT) 150 483.35 TOTAL OUTER RIPARAIN IMPACT (SF)

26,724 SF

INNER RIPARIAN RIVERFRONT AREA (SF)

TOTAL LOT AREA OUTSIDE INNER RIPARIAN

3,645 SF

48,091 SF

OUTER RIPARIAN RIVERFRONT AREA (SF)

3,000 SF

TOTAL LOT AREA

LOT AREA OUTSIDE RIVERFRONT AREA

51,736 SF

21,367 SF

INNER RIPARIAN IMPACT 0 SF

LOCAL VARIANCE REQUESTS

VARIANCES FROM THE FOLLOWING PROVISIONS OF THE TRURO
BOARD OF HEALTH REGULATIONS ARE REQUESTED:

1. ARTICLE 9 - SAS TO WETLANDS: A REDUCTION FROM 150 TO
16.7' FROM SAS TO THE 200' RIVERFRONT AREA (RA).

2. ARTICLE 9 - SEPTIC TANK TO WETLANDS: A REDUCTION FROM
100' TO 41.2' FROM SEPTIC TANK TO THE 200' RA.

3. ARTICLE 11 - BUILDABLE UPLAND CALCULATIONS FOR
NITROGEN LOADING LIMITATIONS: A WAIVER ALLOWING THE
USE OF THE OUTER RIPARIAN ZONE OF THE RIVERFRONT
AREA TO BE USED IN THE BUILDABLE UPLAND AREA
CALCULATIONS.

DESIGN FLOW:

PROP. 3-BEDROOM DWELLING

3 BEDROOMS x 110 GPD/BEDROOM = 330 GPD

PERC RATE = <2 MIN/INCH

DESIGN DATA:

SOIL ABSORPTION SYSTEM:

LEACHING AREA REQ'D =

= 446 SF      

(330 GPD)                 

(0.74 GPD/SF)                           

(4.73 S.F./FT.) X (157.25 FT.) = 744 S.F. > 446 S.F.

LEACHING AREA PROVIDED:

DAILY FLOW CAPACITY:

744 SF X 0.74 GPD/SF = 550 GPD > 330 GPD REQ'D

USE QUICK 4 PLUS INFILTRATOR CHAMBERS IN BED CONFIGURATION

(4.73 S.F./FT.)                           

(446 S.F.)               

= 94 FT OF CHAMBERS REQUIRED   

(36 CHAMBERS) X (4.0 FT./CHAMBER) = 144 FT.

PERCOLATION RATE -  <2 MIN/INCH (CLASS I SOIL)

USE DESIGN LOADING RATE = 0.74 GPD/SF

FROM TABLE 3 OF CERTIFICATION FOR GENERAL USE:

EFFECTIVE AREA IS EQUAL TO 4.73 FOR A BED OR FIELD

CONFIGURATION

(4 FT)  

(94 FT)                            

FROM TABLE 1 OF MODIFIED CERTIFICATION FOR GENERAL

USE: EFFECTIVE LENGTH IS EQUAL TO 4 FOR A BED OR

FIELD CONFIGURATION

= 24 CHAMBERS REQUIRED - 

USE 36 CHAMBERS AND 12 END

CAPS PER MASSDEP APPROVAL

(6 CAPS) X (15"/CAP) = 7.5 FT.

(6 END CAPS) X (11.5"/END CAP) = 5.75 FT.

TOTAL AREA = 144' + 7.5' + 5.75' = 157.25 FT

R
S

R
R

S
R

2
8/

24
/2

3
A

D
D

E
D

 D
E

TA
IL

S
 F

O
R

 N
IT

R
O

E
 W

W
TS

1 
M

IL
L 

PO
N

D
 R

O
AD

TR
U

R
O

, M
A

AU
G

. 2
4,

 2
02

3
00

38
1-

03
-0

1
AW

L
R

SR
R

SR
R

SR

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

 S
IT

E 
D

ES
IG

N
D

AN
IE

L 
R

EY
N

O
LD

S 
&

AL
EX

 G
R

EG
O

R
Y

1 
M

IL
L 

PO
N

D
 R

O
AD

TR
U

R
O

, M
A 

02
66

R
S

R
R

S
R

3
10

/0
6/

23
H

O
U

S
E

 F
O

O
TP

R
IN

T/
G

R
A

D
IN

G

SECTION VIEW

WORK AREA

2" HEADWIDTH WOODEN
STAKES PLACED ON EVERY 5-FT

INTERVAL, ALTERNATING EACH
SIDE OF TUBE

COMPOST FIBER ROLL
(8", 9", OR 12" TYPICAL)

AREA TO BE PROTECTED

COMPOST FIBER ROLL DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

R
S

R
R

S
R

4
11

/3
0/

23
R

E
V

IS
E

D
 C

U
R

B
 C

U
T

R
S

R
R

S
R

5
12

/0
8/

23
A

D
D

E
D

 E
R

O
S

IO
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
LS

Agenda Item: 7E3



B
Y

A
P

P
.

R
E

V
.

D
A

TE
D

E
S

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

D1.1

D
E

TA
IL

S
D

A
TE

:
P

R
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
.

S
C

A
LE

:

C
IV

IL
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

 &
 E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

TA
L 

C
O

N
S

U
LT

IN
G

21
83

 O
C

E
A

N
 S

TR
E

E
T,

 M
A

R
S

H
FI

E
LD

, M
A

 0
20

50
78

1-
53

6-
46

39
   

 w
w

w
.R

iv
er

H
aw

kL
LC

.c
om

N

W

C

O

M

M

O

L

S

S

C
I
V
I
L

R
O
B
E
R
T
 
S
.

R
E
G
O

N
o
.
 
4
7
4
1
3

E

A

A

H

C

S

U

S

T

T

E

F

O

H

T

M

A

L

N

N

I

A

S

O

I

G

E

E

F

S

O

R

P

D

S

E

R

E

T

G

R

I

R

E

E

N

E

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

D
E

S
IG

N
E

D
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 B
Y

:

1 
M

IL
L 

PO
N

D
 R

O
AD

TR
U

R
O

, M
A

AU
G

. 2
4,

 2
02

3
00

38
1-

03
-0

1
AW

L
R

SR
R

SR
R

SR

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

 S
IT

E 
D

ES
IG

N
D

AN
IE

L 
R

EY
N

O
LD

S 
&

AL
EX

 G
R

EG
O

R
Y

1 
M

IL
L 

PO
N

D
 R

O
AD

TR
U

R
O

, M
A 

02
66

A
S

 S
H

O
W

N

>37.5S.H.G.E. =

ELEV.

DEPTH

120

0

SOIL DATA:

37.5

WITNESSED BY:  COURTNEY WARREN (TRURO BOH)

PERFORMED BY: JAKE URETSKY (RIVER HAWK ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC)

DATE: 07/06/2023

SOIL

HORIZ.

(INCHES)

47.5

(FEET)

A

WEEPING - NOT OBSERVED

45.2

MOTTLING - NOT OBSERVED

TP-1

28

10YR 2/1

B

SAND

STANDING WATER - NOT OBSERVED

2.5Y 7/4

SAND

NOTE:

1. THE O, A, AND B LAYERS ARE TO BE REMOVED BELOW THE SAS AND REPLACED WITH CLEAN FILL IN

ACCORDANCE WITH 310 CMR 15.255(3). UNSUITABLE SOIL TO BE REMOVED TO A DISTANCE OF 5' BEYOND THE

LIMITS OF THE SOIL ABSORPTION SYSTEM.

C

w

NO REDOX FEATURES

6

47.0

12
/0

8/
20

23

FIRST 2' TO BE LEVEL

4" SOLID PVC SCH. 40

NOT TO SCALE

SEPTIC SYSTEM PROFILE

3 (MAX.)

1

EL. =

INV. OUT

TOP OF FND

EL. = 46.50

(

S

=

0

.

0

2

)

 

4

"

 

S

O

L

I

D

 

P

V

C

42.89

DEPTH TO GROUNDWATER

MINIMUM

BASED ON TP-4

GROUNDWATER ELEV. =

2% SLOPE (MIN.)

S = 0.005

EL. = 41.14

EL. = 40.47

5'

33.50

INSPECTION PORT TO INCLUDE A

7" ROUND STRUCTURAL

POLYETHYLENE VALVE BOX AND

COVER W/ LID TO FINISH GRADE

4 INCH CLEANOUT.

MUST USE SPECIAL

TOOL FOR REMOVAL.

15'

MIN.

EL. = 41.47

BREAKOUT

REST 4" PVC PIPE ON TOP

OF INSPECTION PORT SEAT.

SECURE IN PLACE WITH A

DRYWALL SCREW

36 QUICK 4 INFILTRATORS WITH END CAPS (17.0'W X 26.2'L)

IN BED CONFIGURATION

MIN. COVER=9"

MAX.COVER=3'

TO BE SET LEVEL

NATIVE MATERIAL

CROSS SECTION OF BED

NOT TO SCALE

5 ROWS OF CHAMBERS (14.2')

34"

9" MIN./8' MAX

34" 34"

QUCIK 4 PLUS STANDARD INFILTRATOR CHAMBER WITH END CAP

NOT TO SCALE

INSPECTION PORT
4" Ø

13"

INSPECTION PORT
2" Ø QUICK4 PLUS ALL-IN-ONE 12 END CAP

8" INVERT

18"

33"34"

END VIEW

SIDE VIEW

53"

TOP VIEW

(EFFECTIVE LENGTH)
48"

12"

NOTES:

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE LOCAL BOARD OF HEALTH AND RIVER HAWK ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC, AT

LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO REQUIRED INSPECTIONS. THE REQUIRED INSPECTIONS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

A. AFTER LEACH FIELD EXCAVATION PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF SAND

B. AFTER PLACEMENT OF TANKS AND LEACHING CHAMBERS

C. PRIOR TO BACKFILL, THE CONTRACTOR IS TO PROVIDE A CURRENT SIEVE ANALYSIS SHOWING THE SAND

MEETS 310 CMR 15.255(3) SPECIFICATIONS IF REQUESTED BY THE DESIGN ENGINEER.

D. DURING BACKFILLING IN ACCORDANCE WITH 310 CMR 15.021 (2)

E. FINAL INSPECTION AFTER LOAM AND SEED HAVE BEEN PLACED

2. BENCHMARK IS TOP OF WELL CASING, AS INDICATED ON PLAN ELEVATION= 37.94 (NAVD88)

3. HEAVY EQUIPMENT SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED TO OPERATE OVER THE LIMITS OF THE SEWAGE DISPOSAL FIELD

DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION OF THE SYSTEM.

4. NO FIELD MODIFICATIONS TO THE SEWAGE SYSTEM SHALL BE MADE WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE

ENGINEER AND THE LOCAL BOARD OF HEALTH.

5. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ALL SYSTEM COMPONENTS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST

VERSION OF 310 CMR 15.000 (TITLE V) AND ANY APPLICABLE LOCAL RULES.

6. SEPTIC TANK AND D-BOX SHALL BE MANUFACTURED BY ACME SHOREY PRECAST OR APPROVED EQUAL AND

SHALL WITHSTAND H-10 OR H-20 (AS INDICATED ON PLAN) LOADING CRITERIA.

7. GROUT TO BE USED AT ALL POINTS WHERE PIPES ENTER OR LEAVE ALL  CONCRETE STRUCTURES IN ORDER

TO PROVIDE A WATERTIGHT SEAL.  MORTAR ALL INLET AND  OUTLETS NOT USED ON ALL CONCRETE

STRUCTURES.

8. THE FIRST TWO FEET OF EACH LINE EXITING THE DISTRIBUTION BOX SHALL BE LEVEL.

9. THIS SYSTEM IS NOT DESIGNED TO ACCOMMODATE A GARBAGE GRINDER.

10. THERE ARE NO KNOWN WELLS WITHIN 100' OF THE THE PROPOSED SOIL ABSORPTION SYSTEM.

11. IN ACCORDANCE WITH 310 CMR 15.221, ALL SYSTEM COMPONENTS SHALL BE MARKED WITH MAGNETIC

MARKING TAPE.

12. INSTALLER SHALL BE TRAINED AND CERTIFIED BY INFILTRATOR WATER TECHNOLOGIES, LLC FOR INFORMATION ON

THE INFILTRATOR QUICK4 CHAMBER. SEE CERTIFICATION FOR GENERAL USE TRANSMITTAL NUMBER X259183

DATE OF ISSUANCE FEBRUARY 19, 2015 REV. JUNE 12, 2015. ALSO SEE STANDARD CONDITIONS FOR

ALTERNATIVE SOIL ABSORPTION SYSTEMS WITH GENERAL USE CERTIFICATION AND/OR APPROVED FOR REMEDIAL

USE REVISED: MARCH 5, 2018.

13. THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN A NITROGEN SENSATIVE AREA.

14. LOCATION OF UTILITIES ARE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE ONLY.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE ACTUAL

LOCATION AND INVERTS OF UTILITIES IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

15. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE UNDER MASSACHUSETTS STATE LAW TO NOTIFY DIGSAFE (1.888.DIG.SAFE) TO

LOCATE UTILITIES IN THE PROJECT AREA 72 HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF EXCAVATION.

7.5YR 5/6

SAND

46"-64"

PERC

>37.5S.H.G.E. =

ELEV.

DEPTH

120

0

37.5

SOIL

HORIZ.

(INCHES)

47.5

(FEET)

A

WEEPING - NOT OBSERVED

MOTTLING - NOT OBSERVED

TP-2

23

10YR 2/1

B

SAND

46.88

STANDING WATER - NOT OBSERVED

2.5Y 7/4

SAND

C

w

NO REDOX FEATURES

O

ORGANIC

1

47.4

7.5YR 5/6

SAND

>33.8S.H.G.E. =

ELEV.

DEPTH

120

33.8

SOIL

HORIZ.

(INCHES)

43.8

(FEET)

A

WEEPING - NOT OBSERVED

MOTTLING - NOT OBSERVED

TP-3

23

10YR 2/1

B

SAND

43.4

5

STANDING WATER - NOT OBSERVED

2.5Y 7/4

SAND

C

w

NO REDOX FEATURES

O

ORGANIC

1

43.7

7.5YR 5/6

SAND

42"-60"

PERC

>33.5S.H.G.E. =

WEEPING - NOT OBSERVED

MOTTLING - NOT OBSERVED

STANDING WATER - NOT OBSERVED

NO REDOX FEATURES

ELEV.

DEPTH

120

33.5

SOIL

HORIZ.

(INCHES)

43.5

(FEET)

A

TP-4

SAND

2.5Y 7/4

22

10YR 2/1

B

SAND

42.8

8

C

w

O

ORGANIC

1

43.4

7.5YR 5/6

SAND

45.6

41.9 41.7

EL. = 41.47

EL. =

41.31

DISTRIBUTION BOX

SEE NOTE #7

D-BOX RISER AND COVER

SHALL BE WITHIN 9" OF

FINISHED GRADE

DISTRIBUTION BOX

H-10 W/ 6 OUTLETS AND

BAFFLE

NOTE: DISTRIBUTION BOX SET

ON 6" STONE LEVEL BASE

AND SHALL COMPLY WITH

MINIMUM  REQUIREMENTS OF

310 CMR 15.232.

4" ∅ PVC SCH. 40

S

=

0

.0

4

(17')

EL.= 42.69

42.44EL.=

LOW VENT

<2 MPIPERC. = <2 MPIPERC. =

(

1

0

'

)

10' MIN.

20' MIN.

0 0

TUF-TITE WATER TIGHT COVER TO GRADE

GAS TRAP

3"

 

M

IN

6"

19

"

1,500 GAL. PRECAST CONCRETE SEPTIC TANK

H-20 SET TANK ON 6" OF CRUSHED STONE

OR APPROVED LEVEL BASE

10

"

3"

 

M

IN

4'

-

0"

3"

10'-6"

4
'
-
7
"

FLOW LINE

EL. =

NITROE 2KS WASTEWATER TREATMENT TANK (SET TANK ON 6" OF

CRUSHED STONE OR APPROVED LEVEL BASE.)

MIN. COVER=9"

MAX.COVER=3'

EL.= 42.40

42.15

4

"

 

∅

 

P

V

C

 

S

C

H

.

 

4

0

S

=

0

.

0

2

(

2

'

)

P
JK

R
S

R
1

8/
14

/2
3

A
D

D
E

D
 N

IT
R

O
E

 W
W

TS

INFLUENT EFFLUENT

10
 1

/4
"

C/L

H3
24" DIAMETER

ACCESS

29 1/2"
37"

53"

87"
121"

58 1/4"

HOLE
DIMENSIONS

FROM OUTSIDE
BEVEL EDGE

OF TANK TOP
(TYP).

128"

10"

H6 H8 H10H9H7

13 1/2"

H4
24" DIAMETER

ACCESS

139"

H11
4" DIA

H13
4" DIA

OUTSIDE OF TANK TOP

H12
4" DIA

73
"

O
U

TS
ID

E 
O

F 
TA

N
K 

TO
P

19"

44 1/2"

H2
24" DIAMETER

ACCESS

H1
24" DIAMETER

ACCESS

H5

129"

12
"

KleanTu   LLC

TANK TOP FABRICATION PLAN

NitROE 2KS WASTEWATER TREATMENT

SYSTEM (WWTS)

R

R

TANK TOP
(FOR TOP FABRICATION)

NOTE:

1. TANK TOP HAS A 1/2" INWARD BEVEL

EDGE FROM TOP TO BOTTOM OF TOP.

1/2"
6" TANK TOP (TYP)

NOT TO SCALE

EFFLUENT

EFFLUENT

TANK
WALL AT

TOP
(3" TYP)

TOTAL TANK LENGTH = 130"
OUTSIDE WALL TO OUTSIDE WALL

TO
TA

L 
TA

N
K 

W
ID

TH
 =

 6
8"

O
U

TS
ID

E 
W

AL
L 

TO
 O

U
TS

ID
E 

W
AL

L

TANK WALL AT
TOP (3" TYP)

CRUSHED AGGREGATE OR
APPROVED MATERIAL (DEPTH
6" MIN); ON LEVEL,
COMPACTED AND STABLE
BASE

124"
130"

120"

34
"

O
U

TSID
E O

F
TAN

K W
ALL

TO
 C

/L PIPE

GROUND LEVEL

126"

TA
N

K 
W

ID
TH

 =
 6

2"
IN

SI
D

E 
D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
 A

T 
TA

N
K 

TO
P

51
"

48
"

36
"

INFFLUENT

61
 1

/2
" T

O
TA

L 
O

U
TS

ID
E 

D
EP

TH

3" TANK WALL AT
BOTTOM (TYP)

68
" O

U
TS

ID
E 

O
F

TA
N

K 
TO

 T
O

P 
O

F
TA

N
K 

C
O

VE
R

4" TANK BOTTOM (TYP)

ELEV. = 0"

12
"

52
" T

O
 IN

VE
R

T 
O

F
EF

FL
U

EN
T 

PI
PE

55
" T

O
 IN

VE
R

T 
O

F
IN

FL
O

W
 P

IP
E

6 1/2" TANK
TOP (TYP)

O
U

TL
ET

 T
R

O
U

G
H

(O
T)

TO TITLE 5 SOIL
ABSORPTION SYSTEM
(SAS)

TO  SOIL
ABSORPTION SYSTEM

(SAS)

GROUND SURFACE (TYP)

M
ID

D
LE

 T
R

O
U

G
H

(M
T)

INFLUENT

INFLUENT

DISTANCE VARIES

SEE NOTES 4 AND 5 (TYP)

IN
LE

T 
TR

O
U

G
H

 (I
T)

SUBMERGED
AERATION

CHAMBER (SAC)

O
U

TL
ET

 T
R

O
U

G
H

 (O
T)

IN
LE

T 
TR

O
U

G
H

 (I
T)

SUBMERGED
AERATION
CHAMBER

(SAC)

DENITRIFICATION
CHAMBER

(DC)

M
ID

D
LE

 T
R

O
U

G
H

 (M
T)

SEE NOTES 4
 AND 5 (TYP)

**INFLUENT SIDE**

SEE NOTES 4 AND 5 (TYP)

H1 H2 H3 H4

SEE NOTE 4 (TYP)

GENERAL NOTES:

1. ALL MEASUREMENTS FROM OUTSIDE EDGE OF

TANK TOP.

2. CONFIRM ALL HOLE LOCATIONS PRIOR TO

INSTALLATION.

3. NITROE 2KS TANK TOP TO HAVE FOUR-24"

AND MULTIPLE 4" HOLES WITH RISERS AND

COVERS FOR MAINTENANCE AND SAMPLING.

4. FOR THE 24" HOLES; PROVIDE  24" DIA. ADS

PIPE (CORRUGATED) WITH POLYLOK (OR

EQUIVALENT) COVER (OR EQUIVALENT

CONCRETE RISER AND COVER) TO 6" BELOW

GROUND SURFACE AND SECURE TO TANK

TOP.

5. INSTALL 4" DIA. PIPE (3" BELOW GROUND

SURFACE) WITH FERNCO RUBBER CAP.

INSTALL WITH A 6" ROUND VALVE BOX AND

COVER TO BE FLUSH WITH THE GROUND

SURFACE.

6. HOLES H1 THROUGH H4 ARE 24" DIAMETER

ACCESS HOLES WITH NO TAPER.

7. HOLES H5 THROUGH H13 ARE 4" DIAMETER

PVC COUPLING INSERTS.

8. PROVIDE RUBBER GASKETS ON ALL INFLUENT

AND EFFLUENT HOLES; SIDES AND ENDS OF

TANK.

9. HOLES H5 THROUGH H10 ARE 4" DIAMETER

HOLES FOR AERATION TUBING AND PULL

CORDS. INSTALL 4" DIA. PIPE (6" BELOW

GROUND SURFACE) WITH PVC CAP.

TOP VIEW

NOT TO SCALE

SIDE VIEW

NOT TO SCALE

DENITRIFICATION
CHAMBER (DC)

NOTE: FOR NEW ENHANCED
SETTLING TANK (EST) SEE EST
DRAWING

EXISTING
SEPTIC TANK

(NOT TO
SCALE)

**INFLUENT SIDE**

48" STATIC WATER DEPTH

PLAN AND CROSS-SECTION FOR NitROE 2KS WWTS

NOT TO SCALE

EXISTING
SEPTIC TANK

(NOT TO
SCALE)

KleanTu   LLC
NitROE 2KS WASTEWATER TREATMENT

SYSTEM (WWTS)

R

R

R
S

R
R

S
R

2
8/

24
/2

3
A

D
D

E
D

 D
E

TA
IL

S
 F

O
R

 N
IT

R
O

E
 W

W
TS

O
U

TL
ET

 T
R

O
U

G
H

 (O
T)

IN
LE

T 
TR

O
U

G
H

 (I
T)

SUBMERGED
AERATION
CHAMBER

(SAC)

DENITRIFICATION
CHAMBER

(DC)

M
ID

D
LE

 T
R

O
U

G
H

 (M
T)

48" STATIC WATER DEPTH

D
O
W
N
S
P
O
U
T

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G

FILTER FABRIC

NOT TO SCALE

REST 4" PVC PIPE ON TOP OF

INSPECTION PORT SEAT. SECURE IN

PLACE WITH A DRYWALL SCREW

SMALL VALVE COVER BOX

OR  IRRIGATION VALVE

BOX AT GRADE

COMPACT SOIL

BASE TO

SUPPORT BOX

4" PVC PIPE CUT TO

FIT WITH  ELBOW INTO

SIDE OF END CAP

CONCRETE

SPLASH PAD

ROOF DRAIN INFILTRATION "DRY-WELL"

30.5"

1' ENDS

& SIDES

3"

3"

NOTES:

1. STONE SHALL BE 1.5" - 2" DOUBLE-WASHED STONE

2. FILTER FABRIC TO BE USED ON TOP AND SIDES OF INFILTRATION

CHAMBERS ONLY.

10' MIN.

PROVIDE "LEAF

CHUTE"

LEAF/DEBRIS TRAP

AT ALL

DOWNSPOUTS

FILTER FABRIC

(TOP AND SIDES

ONLY)

STONE

24"

12" MIN.

(2) CULTEC

RECHARGER

330XLHD

CHAMBERS

R
S

R
R

S
R

4
11

/3
0/

23
R

E
V

IS
E

D
 C

U
R

B
 C

U
T

R
S

R
R

S
R

3
10

/0
6/

23
H

O
U

S
E

 F
O

O
TP

R
IN

T/
G

R
A

D
IN

G



STORMWATER MANAGEMENT & EROSION CONTROL PLAN

Residential Property
1 Mill Pond Road
Truro, MA 02666

PREPARED FOR:

Daniel Reynolds & Alex Gregory
1 Mill Pond Road
Truro, MA 02666

PREPARED BY:

River Hawk Environmental, LLC
511 W Grove Street, Suite 301

Middleborough, MA 02346

December 7, 2023

Agenda Item: 7E4



Stormwater Management & Erosion Control Plan
1 Mill Pond Road, Truro        Page 2

Table of Contents

1.0 CONSTRUCTION PERIOD CONTROLS.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
1.1 Minimize Disturbed Area and Protect Natural Features and Soil. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
1.2 Construction Activity Phases. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
1.3 Control Stormwater Flowing Onto and Through the Project Area. . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
1.4 Stabilize Soil. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
1.5 Establish Perimeter Controls and Sediment Barriers. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

1.5.1 Natural Vegetation Preservation. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4
1.5.2 Perimeter Erosion Control BMPs. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4
1.5.3 Erosion Control BMP Maintenance. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

1.6 Establish Stabilized Construction Entrance/Exit. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5
1.7 Stockpile Management. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5



Stormwater Management & Erosion Control Plan
1 Mill Pond Road, Truro        Page 3

1.0 CONSTRUCTION PERIOD CONTROLS

Erosion and sedimentation control Best Management Practices (Erosion Control BMPs) shall be
implemented to minimize erosion and transport of sediment into off-site and adjacent resource
areas during the earthwork and construction phases of the Project. The following subsections
present Stormwater Pollution Prevention controls to be implemented and maintained during the
course of the Project.

1.1 Minimize Disturbed Area and Protect Natural Features and Soil

Natural vegetation shall be preserved on site where possible. This will prevent erosion by providing
continuous anchoring of the soil.

1.2 Construction Activity Phases

During construction, the Operator is directed to conduct construction activities in such a manner
as to prevent damage or impairment to the environment. It shall be the Operator and Contractors’
responsibility not to undertake at any time, in any particular area, more than that magnitude of
work which can be safely and adequately controlled by the forces at their disposal.  An emphasis
will be made to control erosion before it occurs.

Erosion control BMPs, a consolidated Project entrance/exit, and construction period drainage
controls shall be installed prior to the onset of full-scale tree removal and earth moving activities.

1.3 Control Stormwater Flowing Onto and Through the Project Area

Erosion Control BMPs shall be placed across construction ditches during construction to limit the
transport of sediment into permanent drainage systems and waterways.

1.4 Stabilize Soil

The following stabilization practices shall be implemented and maintained during the course of
the Project:

Temporary Stabilization: Soil stockpiles and disturbed portions of the Project where
construction will cease for more than 14-days shall be temporarily
stabilized with hydroseed in order to prevent slope erosion.
Hydroseed shall consist of wood fibers, seed fertilizer, and
stabilizing emulsion and shall be applied at a rate of eight pounds
per 100 square feet.



Stormwater Management & Erosion Control Plan
1 Mill Pond Road, Truro        Page 4

Permanent Stabilization: Disturbed portions of the Project where construction activities
permanently cease shall be stabilized by paving, placement of
gravel, or planting as soon as practical.

1.5 Establish Perimeter Controls and Sediment Barriers

Erosion Control BMPs shall be employed to minimize erosion and transport of sediment to on-site
and adjacent resource areas during the earthwork and construction phases of the Project.  The
major erosion control techniques proposed include one or more of the following: compost fiber
rolls, straw wattles, silt fence barriers, hay bale barriers, inlet sediment traps, a stabilized
construction entrance, and/or erosion control matting.  A detailed description of each technique
is discussed below.

1.5.1 Natural Vegetation Preservation

Natural vegetation shall be preserved wherever possible.  This measure will prevent erosion by
providing continuous anchoring of soil.

1.5.2 Perimeter Erosion Control BMPs

Erosion Control BMPs (i.e., compost fiber rolls, straw wattles, silt fences, hay bales, or a
combination of each), shall be installed in topographically low-lying areas at the perimeter of the
Project during the construction period. Erosion Control BMPs shall be placed in a sturdy, upright
position and supported/anchored to withstand the forces of the elements and the circumstances
of construction activities.  The BMPs shall be installed in a manner that will prevent stormwater
runoff from passing over, under or around the sedimentation barrier (i.e. all of the runoff will pass
through the sedimentation barrier).  They shall be attached to posts (either steel or wood) or
staked in sufficient number to support the BMP.  The posts will typically be placed 5 to 10 feet
apart.  It shall be the Contractor’s responsibility to maintain the sedimentation barriers in a
functional condition throughout the duration of construction activities.  The Contractor shall also
remove any large accumulations of sediment in a timely manner and dispose of the material
appropriately. 

1.5.3 Erosion Control BMP Maintenance

The Contractor shall have primary responsibility for implementing temporary and permanent
controls described in the plan and will be responsible for assuring compliance with erosion and
sediment control measures.

• The Contractor shall inspect all sediment and erosion control structures on a weekly basis. 



Stormwater Management & Erosion Control Plan
1 Mill Pond Road, Truro        Page 5

• Silt shall be removed from behind barriers if greater than 1/3 of the fence height, or as
needed to ensure the stability of the control device.

• Damaged or deteriorated items shall be repaired or replaced immediately after
identification.

• The underside of perimeter erosion controls shall be kept in close contact with the earth
and reset as necessary.

Once construction in a particular area has been completed, and the areas have been stabilized,
these temporary devices shall be removed.

1.6 Establish Stabilized Construction Entrance/Exit

A stabilized construction entrance shall be installed at the entrance/exit to the Project.  The
purpose of the construction entrances is to remove sediment attached to vehicle tires and
minimize its transport and deposition onto public road surfaces. The construction entrances shall
be composed of a 6-inch thick (minimum) bed of crushed stone placed upon filter fabric. The
construction entrances shall be a minimum of 30 feet long (from the gate), 20 feet wide, and shall
flare to a minimum width of 30 feet wide at the junction with the roadway (where feasible). The
crushed stone bed shall be replenished as necessary to maintain proper function.

Paved streets adjacent to the Project shall be swept to remove any excess mud, dirt or rock
tracked from the Project. Dump trucks hauling material from the Project shall be covered with a
tarpaulin.

1.7 Stockpile Management

The following materials, when stored temporarily or permanently, shall be considered stockpiles
that must be managed to prevent erosion of sediments or contamination of resource areas: soil,
sand, earthen material or mixtures of such materials; construction debris, concrete rubble; asphalt
rubble; or any other materials subject to movement during a rainfall event. Staging/storage/
stockpile areas shall, be located further than 50 feet from any wetland resource area.  The length
of time materials intended for reuse are stockpiled should be minimized to the extent practicable.

Stockpiles not in active use must be stabilized as soon as practicable, but not more than 14-days
after use of the stockpile ceases temporarily or permanently unless:

C Stabilization by the 14th day is precluded by snow cover or frozen ground, in which case
stabilization measures must be initiated as soon as practicable, or



Stormwater Management & Erosion Control Plan
1 Mill Pond Road, Truro        Page 6

C Use of the stockpile will resume by the 14th day after activities ceased.

Stockpiles requiring stabilization shall be stabilized by one of the following methods: 1) covered;
2) ringed with erosion controls at their base; 3) sprayed with a tackifier; or 4)
seeded/hydro-seeded.  If covering is elected for stockpile stabilization, it shall consist of a durable
material. Plastic sheeting, which is at least 6-mil thick, or equivalent, is considered durable.

Stockpiles shall be placed so that they do not drain toward resource areas, existing catch basin
inlets, or other drainage conveyances (e.g. swales or ditches) that discharge to wetland resources
or water bodies. Where they cannot, the side of the stockpile facing the resource area or drainage
inlet shall be temporarily stabilized as set forth above.

Any storm drain with potential to receive discharge from stockpiled materials or construction
operations shall be managed to inhibit the inflow of sediment while not increasing the likelihood
of street flooding during periods of precipitation.



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Department of Public Works 
 
REQUESTOR:  Jarrod J. Cabral, DPW Director 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 13, 2024 
 
ITEM: Review and Possible Approval of Woods Hole Group Proposal for Permit Level Design 
for the Mill Pond Culvert Replacement Project         
 
EXPLANATION:    The Town completed the preliminary design alternatives phase for the Mill 
Pond culvert replacement project as part of a previous contract agreement.     
The Town selected an 8-foot-high by 8-foot-wide box culvert as the preferred replacement 
alternative and this amended scope of work will advance the selected conceptual design to a 
permit-level ready design. This scope of work also includes additional coastal resilience 
enhancements to both Mill Pond Road and Depot Road including roadway embankment 
stabilization and stormwater infrastructure improvements.        
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Total grant awards from DER: $200,000. This phase is 
also funded by a previous grant award from NOAA totaling $2.1M, and technical assistance 
funds for construction administration support from the USDA are pending.                  
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Project will not move forward.           
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the Woods Hole Group proposal and authorize the 
Town Manager to sign the proposal and associated contract documents. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1.     Woods Hole Group Proposal  

 

Agenda Item:  7F 
 
 
 
 



January 18, 2024 Prop. No. 2018-0189-03 

Sent by Electronic Mail 

Mr. Jarrod Cabral, Director 
Department of Public Works 
Town of Truro 
P.O. Box 2030 
Truro, MA  02666 
Email:  jcabral@truro-ma.gov 
Tel:  (774) 722-3747 

cc: Darrin Tangeman, Truro Town Manager 

Cristina Kennedy, MA DER 

RE: Amendment - Mill Pond Culvert Permit Level Engineering Design 

Dear Mr. Cabral, 

The Woods Hole Group has prepared the following amendment to the existing February 10, 2023 contract with 
the Town of Truro (Town) to advance the design of the Mill Pond restoration project. Woods Hole Group 
previously evaluated conceptual design replacement alternatives to restore tidal prism and flushing to benefit 
habitat, improve storm flooding drainage and increase damage prevention. The current contract  provides support 
for the Town through the process of selecting the preferred alternative including public engagement, regulatory 
agency pre-permitting consultations, and on-call engineering support. The Town selected an 8-foot-high by 8-foot-
wide box culvert as the preferred replacement alternative and this amended scope of work will advance the 
selected conceptual design to a permit-level ready design. This scope of work also includes additional coastal 
resilience enhancements to both Mill Pond Road and Depot Road including roadway embankment stabilization 
and stormwater infrastructure improvements; this additional scope is separated from the culvert work for clarity. 

QUALIFICATIONS 
Woods Hole Group is nationally recognized as a leading consulting firm for coastal sciences and engineering, 
metocean data acquisition, computational modeling, environmental restoration, and climate change resilience 
planning. Scientists and engineers at Woods Hole Group work with clients to develop, design and implement 
solutions to replace outdated infrastructure with improved solution(s) that benefit both communities by 
improving storm water conveyance and salt marsh habitat by restoring tidal flushing, tidal prism, and intertidal 
area. We have experience working with diverse stakeholder groups to better understand collective concerns and 
build the consensus necessary for developing innovative project solutions. Woods Hole Group also has extensive 
experience working in the Town of Truro and particularly with the Pamet River basin that includes Mill Pond. We 

Agenda Item:  7F1

mailto:jcabral@truro-ma.gov


 

have assembled a team of coastal scientists and engineers to execute this SOW, which includes project partner 
Fuss & O’Neill, Inc. as sub-contractor, who will support the civil engineering design work. 

SCOPE OF WORK 
The current Scope of Work (SOW) was intended to aid the Town in selecting a preferred alternative based on the 
Mill Pond Restoration Conceptual Design Report prepared by The Woods Hole Group (dated June 30, 2022). The 
current scope of work is referred to as Task 1 and includes the following four (4) Tasks: 

• Task 1.1: Public and Stakeholder Outreach & Engagement  

• Task 1.2: Regulatory Agency Pre-Filing Consultations  

• Task 1.3: On-Call Engineering Support Services  

• Task 1.4: Project Management, Monthly Team Meetings, and Communications   

The Amended SOW to this will including the following two Tasks which separate the scope focused on the Mill 
Pond Road culvert from the roadway improvements to Mill Pond Road and Depot Road: 

Task 2A. Mill Pond Road Culvert Crossing Permit Level Design 
Task 2A includes the survey and engineering design work needed to develop a set of engineering design 
plans that would be sufficient for preparing environmental permits. Task 2A includes the following three 
(3) subtasks: 

➢ Task 2A.1 Additional Surveys – Woods Hole Group will complete a supplemental topographic 
survey and wetland delineation on the portions of Mill Pond Road and Depot Rd needed to 
support the engineering design and develop the permitting path. The surveys will be completed 
using trained technical staff who will conduct surveys using survey grade equipment RTK GPS 
equipment.  

➢ Task 2A.2 Resource Mapping and Impact Calculations – Calculate the areas, volumes, linear 
footage of impacts to mapped wetlands, coastal resources, and private property which will be 
needed to determine the thresholds and triggers that guide the permitting path. Impacts will be 
separated into both permanent impacts of the project footprint and temporary impacts from 
construction for access, staging and limits of work. A table of  

➢ Task 2A.3 Permitting Level Design Drawings – Conduct the engineering design work needed to 
prepare a set of design drawings that will be ready to pursue environmental permits. The design 
elements to be incorporated will include roadway horizontal and vertical alignments through the 
roadway segment encompassing the culvert crossing, slope grading and armor design, scour 
countermeasure apron design and preliminary structural design of the culvert’s superstructure 
and foundation. Drawings will depict proposed features in planimetric (aerial), profile and cross-
sectional layouts and include erosion/sedimentation control measures, the anticipated sequence 
of construction and construction notes. The wetland and coastal resource boundaries will be 
shown along with a tabulation of the impacts to respective resource areas from subtask 2A.2. 
Drawings will show parcel boundaries based on available assessors or state GIS sources.  

The deliverables for Task 2A will include a set of engineering design drawings for the Mill Pond Culvert 
and the associated survey data collected for the effort.  

 

 



 

Task 2B. Mill Pond Road and Depot Road Roadway Improvement Permit Level Designs  
Task 2B includes a set of subtasks needed to develop designs for the roadway slope stabilization and 
stormwater infrastructure improvements that will complement the culvert design in Task 2A. The 
following seven (7) subtasks are included in Task 2B:  
 

➢ 2B.1 Mill Pond Road Subsurface Investigation and Stormwater Improvements – Develop 
stormwater design improvement drawings for an approximate 1,500-foot-long stretch of Mill 
Pond Road between the intersection with Post Drive to approximately the property at 40 Mill 
Pond Road. Previously a subsurface investigation including geotechnical borings was completed 
in the vicinity of the culvert, however, additional borings and laboratory gradation analyses are 
needed to support design of stormwater improvements at three (3) locations along the remaining 
portions of the roadway.  

➢ 2B.2 Mill Pond Road Slope Stabilization Improvements – Develop slope stabilization design 
drawings for the downstream side of the roadway embankment for the approximate 1,500-foot-
long stretch of Mill Pond Road between the intersection with Post Drive to approximately the 
driveway at 40 Mill Pond Road. Accepted engineering design methods and industry practices will 
be utilized. A wind-wave analysis will be conducted to design the slope armor layers, size the 
armor units, and calculate the depth of scour for toe placement. While the slope stabilization will 
primarily consist of a sloping rock revetment, it is anticipated that the northernmost section of 
the roadway adjacent to the property at 40 Mill Pond Road, approximately 150 feet, will consist 
of a nature-based/bioengineered slope stabilization practice (e.g. coir, etc.).      

➢ 2B.3  Depot Road Subsurface Investigation, Stability and Stormwater Improvements – Complete 
an embankment stability analysis and design stormwater improvements for the portion of Depot 
Road immediately abutting Mill Pond (approximately 400-feet). A subsurface investigation will be 
conducted consisting of geotechnical borings and laboratory gradation analyses to support design 
of stormwater improvements and completion of the embankment/slope stability analysis. 

➢ 2B.4  Depot Road Slope Stabilization – Design the slope stabilization for the approximate 200-foot 
section roadway embankment of Depot Road that abuts Mill Pond. Accepted engineering design 
methods and industry practices will be utilized. A wind-wave analysis will be conducted to design 
the slope stabilization and calculate the depth of scour for toe placement. It is anticipated that 
the slope stabilization will consist of a nature based/bioengineered solution, which will be 
designed incorporating results and recommendations of the stability analyses completed in Task 
2B.3.    

➢ 2B.5 Updated Probable Opinion of Construction Cost – Review the prior probable opinion of 
construction cost developed in 2022 and update based on current materials costs, labor rates, 
etc. Develop and include new costs for the roadway slope stabilization and stormwater 
improvements, which will be itemized separately for Mill Pond Road and Depot Road.  

➢ 2B.6 Preparation of a Stormwater Management Report and UIC Application – Develop a 
stormwater management report for respective Mill Pond Road and Depot Road stormwater 
improvements.  Develop DEP Underground Injection Control (UIC) applications for respective 
stormwater improvements, which are assumed to be filed during future permitting/compliance 
activities under a separate scope of services. 



 

➢ 2B.7 Operation and Maintenance Plan – Develop an Operations and Maintenance (O&M) plan for 
the culvert and respective roadway slope stabilization and stormwater improvements. This is 
required as part of the regulations and permitting requirements for implementing the project.  

The deliverables for Task 2B will include: 
➢ Set of engineering design drawings for the Mill Pond Road and Depot Road slope stabilization and 

stormwater improvements   
➢ Updated opinion of probable construction costs 
➢ Stormwater Management Report & UIC Applications 
➢ O&M Plan 

 
BUDGET & SCHEDULE 
The estimated total budget for the amended scope of services described above is $240,285 and a breakdown of 
the budget by task is provided in the table below. The contract completion date is June 30, 2024 for Tasks 1 and 
2A based on the Town’s current funding agreement in place, while the contract completion date for Task 2B will 
be December 31, 2024. If you wish to proceed and prior to any work being started, Woods Hole Group requires 
receipt of the signed and dated “Acceptance and Authorization to Proceed” form at the end of this proposal. We 
are prepared to proceed within three (3) days of receiving a signed authorization to proceed. The proposal was 
assembled under the assumptions for a time and materials services contract. Realistic budgets for planning 
purposes were estimated based on experience with similar projects and the project to date. Costs will be 
submitted based on the actual time and expenses required to perform the work. Every effort will be made to 
conserve costs where possible. Materials and other direct costs will be invoiced at cost plus our standard markup. 
These cost estimates are inclusive of Fuss & O’Neill subcontract services. Invoices will be submitted monthly based 
upon percent complete, and payment is due within 30 days of the invoice date.  Woods Hole Group reserves the 
opportunity to withhold work products or pursue legal action to obtain rightful payment. 

 

 



 

 

Current and Amended Scope, Budget, and Schedule. 

Contract Tasks 
Total 

Estimated 
Budget 

Completion 
Schedule 

1.  Project Outreach, Agency Engagement, & On-Call Services     

1.1 Public and Stakeholder Outreach & Engagement $12,000  June 2024 

1.2 Regulatory Agency Pre-Filing Consultations $10,000  June 2024 

1.3 On-Call Engineering Support Services $15,000  June 2024 

1.4 Project Management, Monthly Team Meetings & Comm. $15,000  June 2024 

Authorized Scope Total Task 1 $52,000  June 2024 (FY24) 

2A.  Mill Pond Rd Culvert Crossing Permitting Level Design      

2A.1 Additional Survey & Delineation $15,575  June 2024 

2A.2  Resource Mapping & Impact/Dredge Volume Calculations $12,425  June 2024 

2A.3  Permitting Level Design Drawings for Culvert Crossing $70,000  June 2024 

Amended Scope Total Task 2A  $98,000  June 2024 (FY24) 

2B.  Mill Pond Rd & Depot Road Roadway Improvement Designs      

2B.1  Mill Pond Road Subsurface Investigation and Stormwater 
Improvements  

$21,505  December 2024 

2B.2  Mill Pond Road Slope Stabilization Improvements $18,375  December 2024 

2B.3  Depot Road Subsurface Investigation, Stability and Stormwater 
Improvements  

$43,700  December 2024 

2B.4  Depot Road Slope Stabilization  $16,650  December 2024 

2B.5 Updated Probable Opinion of Cost $11,060  December 2024 

2B.6  Stormwater Management Report and UIC Application $15,525  December 2024 

2B.7  Operation and Maintenance Plans $15,470  December 2024 

Amended Scope Total Task 2B $142,285  December 2024  

      

Total Amended Scope (Task 2A + 2B) $240,285  December 2024 

Total FY24 – 25 Contract Value (Task 1 + 2A + 2B) $292,285 December 2024 

 
 

 

 

 

 



 

 

We appreciate the opportunity to present this proposal and look forward to continuing our work together on this 
project.  If there are any questions please contact Robert Hamilton by email at bhamilton@woodsholegroup.com 
or phone at (508) 495-6229, or Mitchell Buck P.E. by email at mbuck@woodsholegroup.com or phone at (508) 
495-6210. 

Sincerely, 

                                               

Robert P. Hamilton, Jr.      Mitchell Buck, P.E. 
President & Coastal Engineer     Coastal Engineer 
The Woods Hole Group, Inc.     The Woods Hole Group Inc.  
 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Acceptance and Authorization to Proceed: 
 
“I authorize Woods Hole Group, Inc. to proceed with the above scope of work for Mill Pond 18-0189-03.” 
 
                              
Client Name                                                                           Date 
 
                              
Woods Hole Group Representative                                       Date 

mailto:bhamilton@woodsholegroup.com
mailto:mbuck@woodsholegroup.com


 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  DPW 
 

REQUESTOR:  Jarrod J. Cabral-DPW Director 
 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  Feb 13, 2024 
 

ITEM: Review and Possible Approval of House Moving Permits                              
 

EXPLANATION: At the August 23, 2022 Select Board meeting, the Board designated 25 South 
Highland Road for the permanent placement of Town-owned housing structures for the 
purposes of Town of Truro employee transitional and seasonal housing.  

By moving these existing structures, the Town saves the time and costs of constructing 
new structures and the financial and environmental costs of demolishing the structures. 
Ultimately, these housing structures will be an essential tool in recruiting staff, both year-
round and seasonal, as housing costs continue to rise in our area.  

The relocation of these two residential structures to 25 South Highland Road will require 
that the Select Board sign the building move permits associated with the moves.  One 
residential structure from 127 South Pamet Road and one from residential structure from 13 
Walsh Way will be moved to 25 South Highland Road.  Staff respectfully request permission to 
move the two residential structures over the public ways in Truro, So Pamet Road, Route 6, 
Walsh Way, and South Highland Road.   

Communications efforts are already underway to help residents prepare for traffic 
delays associated with the moves.  
          

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): Underutilized Properties Grant ($900,000) & Truro 
Affordable Housing Trust Fund monies ($433,824) as allocated by the Board (as Trustees) at 
the September 13, 2022 meeting. 
 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Houses will not be relocated project will not move forward.     
 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve and electronically sign the building move permits for 
13 Walsh Way and 127 South Pamet Road.     
 

ATTACHMENTS:   
1. Building move permits  
2. DPW Memo-Traffic Management Plan 

 

Agenda Item:  7G 
 
 
 
 



3. Police Department-Special Event Objectives 
                                               



Agenda Item:  7G1















Agenda Item:  7G1















                                                                   Agenda Item:  7G2 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 
Tel:  508-349-7004, Fax: 508-349-5505 
Department of Public Works  

                                                                         
 
To:  DOT Permit Review    
From:  Jarrod J. Cabral, Public Works Director  
Date:  January 5, 2024 
Subject: House moves on Route 6     
 
• The house moves will begin at the intersection of North Pamet and Route 6 at 6:45am on February 22, 

2024. 
• The northbound (US-6 EB) convoy will use the right-hand side of the roadway, including the 

shoulder/bike lane. Assuming that the width of the house is 25 feet, there will be approximately 15 feet 
remaining to accommodate southbound traffic on US-6 WB (including the travel lane and shoulder).  

• The Town will provide cones along the entire route between North Pamet Road and South Highland 
Road to separate northbound and southbound traffic. Provide breaks in the cones at side streets and 
major driveways. Police details shall be present to assist side street traffic whose only access is on US-
6 (Whitmanville Road). 

• Northbound traffic will follow behind the convoy as it proceeds along the route.  
• The utility companies will drop the lines ahead of the convoy. The utility companies will have 

appropriate staff for providing traffic control when actively disconnecting, dropping, and reconnecting 
the lines. Local PD will also assist to briefly stop traffic in both directions until the lines have been 
moved. 

• The shoulders of Route 6 will be made available for emergency access as will all side streets during 
the move. 

 
• Drivers will be encouraged to utilize Castle Rd as an alternate route as follows - North bound Route 6 

traffic to Provincetown will be encouraged to use Castle Road via the North Pamet Road exit from 
Route 6.   

• Drivers will be encouraged to utilize Castle Rd as an alternate Route as follows - South bound Route 6 
traffic from Provincetown will be encouraged to use to Castle Road. 

• Truro Police Department will monitor the Route 6 traffic delays for the powerline drops and detours 
on both the North and South ends of the Route 6 corridor.  

• Truro Police along with DPW personnel will monitor all side streets and will manage the travelers as 
needed for the powerline drops as the convoy moves North. 

• Side streets to be temporarily closed as the convoy approaches – Union Field Rd, Town Hall Rd, Truro 
Center Rd, Snows Rd, Atwood  Rd, Josephs Rd, Longnook Rd, Whitmanville Rd. 

• Message Boards will be placed on the North and South sides of the closure 2 weeks in advance of the 
house moves indicating the date, time, and duration of closure. 

• The reverse callback system (Rave) or Alert Truro will generate a weekly roadway closure reminder 
beginning 2 weeks in advance of the house moves. 

• All roadway closure details will be posted on the Town website and all Town social media outlets.  
• Beginning Feb13h and during any available open comment periods at Select Board meetings details of 

the house moves and roadway closures on Route 6 will be announced to the public at each meeting.                  

 



• All appropriate MassDOT standard traffic control signs will be utilized where appropriate – Detour 
M4-9R, Detour M4-9L, Detour M4-9V, Road Closed R11-2, Type 111 barricades as well as traffic 
cones.  

• To expedite the house moves on Route 6 all cutting, splicing, and associated prep work by the utilities 
will be accomplished prior to the house move date of February 22, 2024, on Route 6.  No Route 6 
closure will be required for this work to take place.   

• During the move the all utilities will raise or lower lines as needed, locations for the utility work are 
currently uploaded in Shaps for both Verizon and Eversource.                               

 
Sincerely, 
Jarrod J. Cabral  
Director  
Department of Public Works  
    
 
  
 
           
 
 
 
 



SPECIAL EVENT OBJECTIVES (ICS 202) 
1. Special Event Name: Truro House Move 2 .  Operational Period: 

     Day 1 

  Date: February 21, 2024  

 Time From: 0645 hours     Time To: End 

*Begin the move from 127 South Pamet Road to Route 6 and
North Pamet intersection staging area

Day 2

Date: February 22, 2024

Time From: 0645 hours        Time To: End

*Continue moving north on Route 6 and end at 25 South
Highland

*Move 13 Walsh Way cottage North on Route 6 and end at 25
South Highland

3. Objective(s):
Assist the Truro Department of Public Works, Geddes Building Mover, Verizon, Eversource and Comcast in the 
transport of two houses. The first house is located at 127 South Pamet Road and will be moved to 25 South 
Highland Road. The second house is located at 13 Walsh Way and will be moved to the same location at 25 South 
Highland Road. The Truro Police Department will provide traffic control for the event, to ensure safe transport on 
the public roadways.   

4 Officers will be needed for the detail 

Day 1 

Agenda Item:  7G3



 Officer 1 (w/cruiser) will be in front of the transport truck and Officer 2 (w/cruiser) will be in the rear upon 
leaving 127 South Pamet Road in route to the North Pamet Staging Area.  

 
 Once the transport begins Officer 3 (w/cruiser) will post at the intersection of South Pamet Road and 

Collins Road. This officer will stop all traffic on Collins Road from entering South Pamet Road. Once the 
convoy passes this intersection, traffic can be released. Officer 3 will then clear this location and post at 
the North Pamet Staging Area. 

 
 Officer 4 (w/cruiser) will post at the intersection of South Pamet Road and North Pamet Road. This officer 

will stop all traffic at the intersection from traveling towards the convoy on South Pamet Road.  
 

 When the convoy approaches the intersection of North Pamet Road, where it will be taking a right turn, 
Officer 3 will stop all traffic near the staging area to allow the convoy to secure. 

Day 2 
 
NOTE: For the daytime move MA DOT will not permit a total closure, they have approved a rolling convoy only.  This 
means the Northbound traffic towards Provincetown will follow the Police escorted convoy to South Highland.   The 
Southbound  11’ bike lane would remain open for the southbound Route 6 Traffic.  There would need to be traffic stops 
while the lines are dropped and raised for this scenario.       
 

 Once the transport begins, Officer 1 (w/cruiser) will post at the intersection of Route 6 and the Pamet exit 
off ramp (North Pamet Road). This officer will stop all northbound traffic on Route 6 until the transport 
truck is on Route 6 and ready to begin traveling north. 
 

 Officer 2 will post just north of Old Pamet Road and Route 6, stopping all southbound traffic until the 
transport truck is on Route 6 and ready to begin traveling north. 

 
 Officer 3 will travel in front of the transport truck while it is entering onto Route 6 and will maintain this 

position as the convoy travels northbound, assisting with traffic in front of the convoy.  
 

 Officer 4 will travel in the rear of the transport truck while it is entering onto Route 6 and will maintain 
this position as the convoy travels northbound, assisting with traffic in the rear of the convoy. 

 

 
 
 
 
 



 Once the transport truck is in place on Route 6, and the convoy is ready to begin moving northbound, 
Officer 2 will then lead the convoy in front of Officer 3. Both Officer 2 and Officer 3 will assist with traffic 
for the moving detail in front of the convoy. 

 
 Officer 1 will then fall in behind Officer 4. Both Officer 1 and Officer 4 will assist with traffic for the 

moving detail in the rear of the convoy.  
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 As the convoy passes Andrew Way on Route 6, Officer 2 will post at the intersection of South Highland 
Road and Aldrich Road. Officer 2 will direct all traffic from South Highland Road onto Aldrich Road. 
Officer 3 will then lead the convoy onto South Highland Road, in route to the 25 South Highland location. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 As the convoy turns right onto South Highland Road from Route 6, Officer 1 will then post at this 
intersection and stop all traffic from entering onto South Highland Road. 
 

 
 

 Once the convoy reaches its destination at 25 South Highland Road, Officer 1 and Officer 2 will clear 
their posts and assist Officer 3 and Officer 4 with alternating traffic at 25 South Highland Road. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Day 2 (Continued): 13 Walsh Way, cottage move  
 

 Once the transport begins, Officer 1 (w/cruiser) and Officer 4 (w/cruiser) will post just south of the 
intersection of Route 6 and Great Hollow Road. These officers will stop all northbound traffic on Route 6 
until the transport truck is on Route 6 and ready to begin traveling north. 
 

 Officer 2 (w/cruiser) and Officer 3 (w/cruiser) will post at the intersection of Route 6 and Scrub Oak Way. 
These Officers will stop all southbound traffic on Route 6 until the transport truck is on Route 6 and 
ready to begin traveling north. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 Once the transport truck is in place on Route 6, and the convoy is ready to begin moving northbound, 
Officer 2 will then lead the convoy in front of Officer 3. Both Officer 2 and Officer 3 will assist with traffic 
for the moving detail in front of the convoy. 

 
 Officer 1 will then fall in behind Officer 4. Both Officer 1 and Officer 4 will assist with traffic for the 

moving detail in the rear of the convoy.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 As the convoy passes Andrew Way on Route 6, Officer 2 will post at the intersection of South Highland 
Road and Aldrich Road. Officer 2 will direct all traffic from South Highland Road onto Aldrich Road. 
Officer 3 will then lead the convoy onto South Highland Road, in route to the 25 South Highland location. 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 As the convey turns right onto South Highland Road from Route 6, Officer 1 will then post at this 
intersection and stop all traffic from entering onto South Highland Road. 

 

 

 Once the convoy reaches its destination at 25 South Highland Road, Officer 1 and Officer 2 will clear 
their posts and assist Officer 3 and Officer 4 with alternating traffic at 25 South Highland Road. 

 
 
 



 
 
 
 
         



4. Weather: 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 5. General Safety Message 

 
1. Truro Police Officers assigned to the event will use the main Truro Radio Channel for communications 
2. Maintain awareness of traffic  
3.    Maintain personnel safety (Officers conducting traffic control will wear high visibility vests in accordance with policy) 

 
6. Special Event Action Plan (the items checked below are included in this Special Event Action Plan): 

 ICS 203  ICS 206                                                                  Other Useful Attachments: 

 Map/Chart  Weather Forecast     

 ICS 205           

 ICS 205A 

7. Prepared by: Name: Deputy Chief Thomas Powers  

8. Approved by Special Event Commander: Name: Deputy Chief Thomas Powers  

ICS 202   



ORGANIZATION ASSIGNMENT LIST (ICS 203) 
 

1. Special Event Name: Truro House Move   2. Operational Period: Date: February 21, 2024 
      Time From:  0645 hours     Time To:  End  
 
        Date: February 22, 2024 
        Time From: 0645 hours        Time To: End  

3. Special Event Commander(s) and Command 
Staff:  Deputy Chief Thomas Powers 

7. Operations Section: Special Event Coordinator 

Special Event 
Leader 

  Deputy Chief Thomas Powers  Special Event 
Coordinator       

 Deputy Chief Thomas Powers 

      

 
     

    

    

4. Agency/Organization Representatives:  

      Agency/Organization  Name EMS  

           Police Department  Chief Jamie Calise Medical Lead  Truro Fire Department 

                   Fire Department  Chief Timothy Collins    

    

    

    

5. Planning Section:  Name Law Enforcement  Day 1 (February 21, 2024) 

      Deputy Chief of Police  Thomas Powers                            Officer 1    

                               Sergeant                               Officer 2   

6. Logistics Section:  Name                            Officer 3   

                  Chief of Police   Jamie Calise                            Officer 4    

 Deputy Chief of Police  Thomas Powers    

                         Fire Chief  Timothy Collins   

 Support Branch  Truro DPW Law Enforcement  Day 2 (February 22, 2024) 

                 Facilities Unit  Truro DPW                            Officer 1   

                   
Communications Unit      

  
 Truro Telecommunication Center 

                           Officer 2  

              Medical Unit  Truro Fire Department                             Officer 3  

                                                   Officer 4  

           

  8. Finance/Administration Section: 

    N/A 

    

9. Prepared by: Name: Deputy Chief Thomas Powers      

ICS 203   



SPECIAL EVENT RADIO COMMUNICATIONS PLAN (ICS 205) 
 

1. Special Event Name: Truro House Move  2. Date Prepared: 01/30/24  3. Operational Period: Date: February 21, 2024 
    Time From:  0645 hours     Time To: End 
 
     Date: February 22, 2024 
     Time From: 0645 hours         Time To: End  

4. Basic Radio Channel Use: 

 
System/ 
Cache 

 
Channel 

 
Function 

 
Frequency/Tone 

 
Assignment 

Remarks 

 3.5 MHz  
[Non-Contiguous] 

 Truro Police Channel:  
 Call Sign 700 

 Law Enforcement    800 MHz Band  Law Enforcement: 
 Traffic and Crowd Control 

 All TPD units assigned will use this  
 channel     

      

      

      

      

      

      

5. Special Instructions: 
 

        1. Assigned officers need to be vigilant in monitoring all radio communications 

6. Prepared by: Name: Deputy Chief Thomas Powers 

ICS 205   



COMMUNICATIONS LIST (ICS 205A) 
1. Special Event Name: Truro House Move 2. Operational Period: Date: February 21, 2024

Time From: 0645 hours     Time To: End

Date: February 22, 2024
Time From: 0645 hours       Time To: End

3. Basic Local Communications Information:

Special Event  
Assigned Position 

Name (Alphabetized) Method(s) of Contact  
(phone, pager, cell, etc.) 

 Officer 1 

Day 1 (February 21, 2024)

 Truro Police Radio-Main Operational Channel 
 Officer 2  Truro Police Radio-Main Operational Channel 

 Officer 3  Truro Police Radio-Main Operational Channel 

 Officer 4  Truro Police Radio-Main Operational Channel 

Day 2 (February 22, 2024) 

Officer 1 Truro Police Radio-Main Operational Channel 

Officer 2 Truro Police Radio-Main Operational Channel 

Officer 3 Truro Police Radio-Main Operational Channel 

Officer 4 Truro Police Radio-Main Operational Channel 

4. Prepared by: Name: Deputy Chief Thomas Powers

ICS 205A 



MEDICAL PLAN (ICS 206) 
 

1. Special Event Name:  
 
 Truro House Move  

2. Operational Period: Date: February 21, 2024 
          Time From:  0645 hours     Time To: End  
 
          Date: February 22, 2024 
          Time From: 0645 hours        Time To: End 

3. Medical Aid Stations: 

 
Name 

 
Location 

Contact 
Number(s)/Frequency 

Paramedics 
on Site? 

      
 

       

    Yes  No 

    Yes  No 

4. Transportation: 

 
Ambulance Service 

 
Location 

Contact 
Number(s)/Frequency 

 
Level of Service 

 Truro Fire Department  Truro Public Safety Building 
 344 Route 6 
 Truro, MA 02666 

 Truro Fire Main Channel 
 800 Radio Frequency 

ALS &  BLS 

    
 

  

5. Hospitals: 

 
 

Hospital Name 

 
Address, 

Latitude & Longitude 

Contact 
Number(s)/ 
Frequency 

Travel Time 
 

Trauma 
Center 

 
Burn 

Center 

 
 

Helipad Ground 

Mass General 
Hospital 

55 Fruit Street 
Boston, MA 02118 

617.726.2000  2 hours, 32 minutes Yes  

Level: 1  

Yes 
 

Yes 
 

Boston Medical 
Center 

111 Huntington Avenue 
Boston, MA 02118 

617.638.8000  2 hours, 24 minutes Yes  

Level: 1 

Yes 
 

Yes 
 

Brigham and 
Women’s 
Hospital 

75 Francis Street 
Boston, MA 02118 

617.732.5500  2 hours, 34 minutes Yes  

Level: 1 

Yes 
 

Yes 
 

Boston 
Children’s 
Hospital  

300 Longwood Avenue 
Boston, MA 02118 

617.355.6000  2 hours, 33 minutes Yes  

Level: 1 

Yes 
 

Yes 
 

Cape Cod 
Hospital 

27 Park Street 
Hyannis, MA 02601 

508.771.1800  56 minutes No No 
 

No  

6. Special Medical Emergency Procedures: 
 
 Med Flight will be requested through Truro Police and Truro Fire Dispatch  
  
 Landing zones:  

 Truro Police Department 
 Marconi Beach: Wellfleet 

  

7. Prepared by:  Name: Deputy Chief Thomas Powers 

8. Approved by: Name: Deputy Chief Thomas Powers 

ICS 206   



Notes: 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

 
DEPARTMENT:  Town Clerk 
 
REQUESTOR:  Elisabeth Verde, Town Clerk 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 13, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Move Annual Town Election Date from May 14, 2024 to May 20, 2024 or later and 
Updated Municipal Calendar 
 
EXPLANATION:  The Annual Town Meeting would normally held on April 30th, but this year it 
has been moved to May 4, 2024. Per the charter (referenced below), the Annual Town Election 
would fall on May 14th, but the Select Board has the discretion to move this date, as long as it 
is not later than June 30th. There are concerns about the amount of time we will have between 
Town Meeting and the Election, particularly if Town Meeting takes more than one day. There 
are many logistics that fall between the two dates, including time needed to print the Election 
ballots.  

Staff recommend that we move the Annual Town Election to Monday, May 20th or later, 
based on adding back the four days that were lost when Town Meeting was moved and 
subsequently looking at what would be the next business day after that. After determining this 
date, I confirmed the rescheduling with Town Counsel and they concurred that this process 
was in compliance.  

If approved, the Municipal Calendar will also need to be updated to reflect the new 
Election date and any deadlines that are impacted by the change of the Annual Town Election 
date. A draft of the revised Municipal Calendar is attached. 
 
3-2-1 The Annual Election for all elected town offices shall be by official ballot held each year 
on the second Tuesday in May. The election date may be moved by vote of the Select Board to 
a date certain provided that date is on or before June 30th and that the election warrant is 
posted in accordance with Massachusetts General Law Chapter 39, Section 10. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

Agenda Item:  7H 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Town risks not being prepared for the Annual Town Election. 
If not approved at tonight’s meeting, the Board risks not being able to move the Election date 
because of notice and deadline requirements. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO move the 2024 Annual Town Election from May 14, 2024 to 
May 20, 2024 in accordance with the Truro Town Charter, Chapter 3, Section 2-1 and update 
the Municipal Calendar to indicate the new Election date and impacted deadlines. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Draft of Updated Municipal Calendar. 
 
 



Agenda Item: 7H1 

February 13, 2024 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505 

To: Select Board 
Department Heads 
Chairs of Boards, Committees and Commissions 
Town Moderator 
Finance Committee 

From: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 

Re: REVISED Annual Municipal Calendar for 2024 ATM and Fiscal Year 2025 Budget 
Preparation 

The Select Board has consented to the following Municipal Calendar for the 2024 Annual Town 
Meeting and the Fiscal 2025 Budget Preparation. The calendar provides you with the upcoming 
deadlines for meetings, budget and CIP requirements, Annual Town Report requirements, Town 
Meeting and Elections. The 2024 Annual Town Meeting will be held on Saturday, May 4, 2024. 

Oct. 24, 2023 Finalize Select Board Budget Message 

Oct. 25, 2023 Budget guidance sent to Department Heads/ Committee Chairs (budget packages 
to follow) 

Nov. 1, 2023 CPC deadline for application for possible funding at the 2024 ATM 

Nov. 22, 2023 All budget requests must be turned in to the Town Manager and the Town 
Accountant by noon. 

Dec. 15, 2023 Preliminary Draft Budget submitted to Budget Task Force 

Jan. 9, 2024 Select Board vote to open the Warrant for the 2024 Annual Town Meeting, 
effective January 31, 2024. 

Jan. 31, 2024 All Annual Town Reports must be submitted electronically to Noelle Scoullar 
(nscoullar@truro-ma.gov), and/or Nicole Tudor (ntudor@truro-ma.gov) 

mailto:nscoullar@truro-ma.gov
mailto:ntudor@truro-ma.gov


Feb. 2, 2024 Annual Town Meeting Warrant Opens 

Feb. 13, 2024 Select Board provides Budget Task Force recommendations on FY2025 Town 
and School Budgets, CIP to Finance Committee 

Mar. 5, 2024 Annual Town Meeting Warrant Closes/Last day for Petitioned and 
Committee Articles at 4:00pm 

Mar. 12, 2024 FY2025 “final” Budget and CIP and draft Warrant presented to Select Board for 
review and approval 

Mar. 22, 2024 Last Day for Finance Committee to submit letter to voters on FY2025 
Budget/CIP for inclusion in the Town Meeting Warrant 

Mar. 26, 2024 Final Select Board review and approval of warrant and last day for the Select 
Board letter to voters on FY2025 Budget/CIP, etc., for inclusion in the Town 
Meeting Warrant 

Apr. 1, 2024 Last date and time to file nomination papers with the Board of Registrars for 
certification of signatures. (5:00PM) 

Apr. 5, 2024 Warrant to the Printer 

April 15, 2024 Last date and time to file objections and/or withdrawal of nomination papers. 

April 19, 2024 Post Warrant 

April 24, 2024 Last Day to Register to Vote for Annual Town Meeting 

TBD Budget Public Hearing and Pre-Town Meeting, Truro Community 
Center 

TBD Candidates’ Night, Truro Community Center 

May 10, 2024 Last Day to Register to Vote for Annual Town Election 

May 4, 2024 Annual Town Meeting 

May 20, 2024 Annual Town Election, 7:00 am – 8:00 pm Truro Community Center 

June 25, 2024 FY2025 Select Board Goals and Objective Hearing with Town Moderator 

Calendar is subject to change. Please visit www.truro-ma.gov or email Noelle Scoullar  
(nscoullar@truro-ma.gov), and/or Nicole Tudor (ntudor@truro-ma.gov) to confirm dates and deadlines. 

http://www.truro-ma.gov/
mailto:ntudor@truro-ma.gov


1 

TOWN OF TRURO
 Select Board Agenda Item 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 13, 2024 

ITEM:  Discussion on Potential Articles for 2024 Annual Town Meeting 

EXPLANATION: The Select Board held a work session on February 8, 2024 to review the Special 
Town Meeting warrant. There was some discussion of articles on the Special Town Meeting 
warrant that will likely need to be indefinitely postponed and brought to the 2024 Annual 
Town Meeting. Additionally, Board members noted that they had potential articles for the 
Annual Town Meeting warrant as well.  

Staff will provide a brief update on a few of the articles that should be discussed or 
considered for Annual Town Meeting and Board members can provide their proposed articles 
topics for consideration as well. 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Staff will not have guidance about articles to begin preparing. 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Discussion only. 

ATTACHMENTS: None 

Agenda Item:  7I 



   Consent Agenda Item: 8A1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
   Select Board Agenda Item 

DEPARTMENT:  Town Clerk 

REQUESTOR:   Elisabeth Verde, Town Clerk  

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 13, 2024 

ITEM: Warrant and Posting of the Warrant for the Presidential Primary Election on March 5, 
2024  

EXPLANATION:  Attached for review and signature by the Board is the Warrant for the 
Presidential Primary Election on March 5, 2024. The other document attached for review and 
signature is the official posting of the warrant. The final document for review and approval is 
the police detail for the election day. 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Town will not be in compliance with Massachusetts General 
Law 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  
1. Motion to Approve and electronically sign the Presidential Primary Election Warrant.
2. Motion to Approve and electronically sign the Posting of the Warrant for the Presidential

Primary Election.
3. Motion to Delegate the Chief of Police to Designate the number of Police Officers at

Precinct 1 and Designate which Police Officers will work the polls at Precinct 1.

ATTACHMENTS:   
1. Presidential Primary Election Warrant
2. Posting the Warrant for the State Primary Election
3. Police Detail for Election Day



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
WILLIAM FRANCIS GALVIN 

SECRETARY OF THE COMMONWEALTH 

WARRANT FOR 2024 PRESIDENTIAL PREFERENCE PRIMARIES 

SS. 

To the Constables of the Town of Truro 

GREETINGS: 
In the name of the Commonwealth, you are hereby required to notify and warn the inhabitants of said city or town who 
are qualified to vote in Primaries to vote at: 

Town of Truro, Community Center – Precinct 1 
Truro Community Center 

7 Standish Way 
North Truro, MA 02652 

On TUESDAY, THE FIFTH DAY OF MARCH, 2024, from 7:00 A.M. to 8:00 P.M. for the following purpose: 

To cast their votes in the Presidential Primaries for the candidates of political parties for the following offices: 

PRESIDENTIAL PREFERENCE FOR THIS COMMONWEALTH 
STATE COMMITTEE MAN CAPE & ISLANDS SENATORIAL DISTRICT 
STATE COMMITTEE WOMAN CAPE & ISLANDS SENATORIAL DISTRICT 
WARD OR TOWN COMMITTEE TOWN OF TRURO 

Hereof fail not and make return of this warrant with your doings thereon at the time and place of said voting. 

Given under our hands this 13th day of February 2024. 

_____________________________________      _____________________________________ 

_____________________________________      _____________________________________ 

_____________________________________      _____________________________________ 

Select Board of Truro Massachusetts 

__________________________  ______________________________ 
Elisabeth Verde  Constable 
Truro Town Clerk 

Posted: _______________________ 

Published Provincetown Independent: ____________________________ 

Agenda Item:8A1-1



POSTING OF THE WARRANT 

In conformity with Section 2.3.5 of the Truro Town Charter, you are hereby directed to serve these 
warrants, by posting duly-attested copies in Town Hall, the United States Post Offices, two other 
public places in Truro and two other public places in North Truro, fourteen days, at least, before the 
date of said meeting. 

Hereto fail not and make due return of the warrants, together with your doings thereon, to the Town 
Clerk, at time and place of said meetings.  Given unto our hands this 13th Day of February in the 
Year of our Lord, Two Thousand and Twenty-Four. 

We, the members of the Select Board of the Town of Truro, have read the warrant for the 
Presidential Primary Election to be held from 7:00 am to 8:00 pm on March 5, 2024, at the Truro 
Community Center, 7 Standish Way, North Truro, MA 02652. 

Acting in capacity of the Select Board we do hereby grant approval of and permission for the above 
mentioned warrant. 

______________________________ ______________________________ 
Kristen M. Reed, Chair Susan H. Areson, Vice-Chair 

______________________________ ______________________________ 
John Dundas, Clerk  Robert M. Weinstein 

______________________________ 
Stephanie J. Rein 

A true copy, attest: 

Elisabeth Verde 
Town Clerk, Town of Truro 

Select Board:  I have served this warrant by posting duly attested copies thereof at the following 
places: Truro Post Office, N. Truro Post Office, Truro Public Safety Facility, Truro Public Library, 
Truro Transfer Station, Truro Central School, Truro Community Center, and Truro Town Hall. 

________________________________________________________________________ 
Constable        Date

Agenda Item:8A1-2



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2012, Truro, MA 02666 

Town Clerk 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Select Board 
From: Elisabeth Verde, Town Clerk 
Date: February 8, 2024 
Subject: Police Detail for Presidential Primary on March 5, 2024 

Pursuant to Chapter 92 of the Acts of 2022 (the Votes Act), the Select Board must vote to: 

Delegate the Police Chief to Designate the number of Police Officers at Precinct 1 and Designate 
which Police Officers will work the polls at Precinct 1. 

The proposed motion is as follows: 

“Move that the Select Board Delegate the Truro Chief of Police to Designate the number of 
Police Officers at Precinct 1 and Designate which Police Officers will work the polls at Precinct 
1.” 

Agenda Item:8A1-3



1 

TOWN OF TRURO
 Select Board Agenda Item 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

REQUESTOR:  Kelly Clark, Assistant Town Manager 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 13, 2024 

ITEM:  Review and Approve Appointment of Kelly Clark to the Barnstable County Dredge 
Subcommittee (renewal) 

EXPLANATION:  Assistant Town Manager Kelly Clark’s appointment to the Barnstable County 
Dredge Advisory Committee has expired. Reappointment for the three-year term effective 
1/1/24 to 12/31/26 is needed for her to continue to serve on the Committee. 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Town will not have a representative on the Barnstable 
County Dredge Advisory Committee. 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO reappoint Kelly Clark, Assistant Town Manager, to the 
Barnstable County Dredge Advisory Committee for the three-year term effective 
1/1/24 to 12/31/26. 

ATTACHMENTS: NONE 

Consent Agenda Item:  8B 



1 

Consent Agenda Item: 8B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Select Board Agenda Item 

DEPARTMENT: Administration  

REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 13, 2024 

ITEM: Staff Appointment  

EXPLANATION: Town Manager Darrin Tangeman was appointed as Representative of the Cape 
Cod Regional Transit Authority Advisory Board with Michelle Peterson, Community Services 
Department Deputy Director (Council on Aging) appointed as the Alternate Representative. 
Staff respectfully requests to appoint Damion Clements, Community Services Director, to the 
Alternate Representative position for a three-year term expiring June 30, 2026. 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Community Services Director Clements will not be authorized to 
act as the Advisory Board’s Alternate Representative to the Cape Cod Regional Transit 
Authority.  

SUGGESTED ACTION: Motion to appoint Damion Clements, Community Services Director as the 
Alternate Representative to the Cape Cod Regional Transit Authority Advisory Board for a 
three-year term ending June 30, 2026.  

ATTACHMENTS: None 



Consent Agenda Item: 8C 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Select Board Agenda Item 

DEPARTMENT: Licensing Department 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: February 13, 2024 

ITEM: Approval of Renewal of 2024 Business Licenses: Top Mast Café and Savory and Sweet Escape-Common 
Victualer Licenses 

  EXPLANATION: Common Victualer Licenses are under the authority of the Select Board as Local Licensing Authorities. 

If you approve these licenses for renewal, the license will be issued only upon compliance with all regulations, 
receipt of the necessary fees, proof of taxes paid in full for the current fiscal year, and prior approval of the Food 
Service License by the Health Agent or Board of Health, if applicable. There were no reported issues with these 
establishments in 2023.  

Mass General Law 
   Licenses & Permits 
Issued by Select Board Names of Businesses 

Chapter 140 § 2 Common Victualer-Cook, 
Prepare & Serve Food    

Top Mast Café  
Savory and the Sweet Escape 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The applicant will not be issued their License to operate. 

SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve the 2024 seasonal Common Victualer license for Top Mast Café 
and Savory and the Sweet Escape upon compliance with all regulations and receipt of the necessary fees.  

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Renewal Application for 2024:  Top Mast Café
2. Renewal Application for 2024:  Savory and the Sweet Escape



Number: 2024-060 

Town of Truro Board of Health 

24 Town Hall Road, Truro, MA 02666 

Permit To Operate A Food Establishment 

Fee $75.00 

In accordance with Regulations promulgated under authority of Chapter 111, Section 127 A of the 
General Laws a Permit is hereby granted to: 

Jason Silva, mgr., d/b/a Top Mast Cafe 

Whose place of business is 209 Shore Rd 

Type of business and any restrictions Restaurant 

To operate a food establishment in Truro 

(City or Town) 

Permit Expires: December 31, 2024 

Date Issued: {\ 

J � \ \ , '2.e'i-'-f
Seating: 72 

Truro Board of Health Agent 

Consent Agenda Item: 8C1























































1 
 

                                                                  
 Consent Agenda Item: 8D 

                TOWN OF TRURO 
 Select Board Agenda Item  

 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department 
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: February 13, 2024  
 
ITEM: Approval of the 2024 Temporary Population Estimate for the Alcoholic Beverages 
Control Commission (ABCC) 
 
EXPLANATION:  Each year, the ABCC requires (under M.G.L. Ch. 138 Section 17) towns or cities 
to provide an estimate of the temporary increased resident population.  This population 
estimate is used to establish a quota for seasonal package goods stores licensed under M.G.L. 
c. 138 Section 15. The seasonal population estimate for 2023 was 16,572 and the seasonal 
population estimate for 2024 comes to 16,594.   
 
The 2024 estimate was reached using the current formula, which is as follows: 16,594 = 
2023 estimate (16,572) + (number of new single-family residence homes in 2023 (11 total) x 2 
persons). This formula has been used since at least 1994.  
 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The estimate can be tabled for further review, but a figure must 
be submitted to the State by March 1, 2024.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the 2024 Estimate for Temporary Increased 
Population Estimate to be 16,594  for the Town of Truro.  
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. ABCC Seasonal Population Form 2024 
 

 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES CONTROL COMMISSION 

95 Fourth Street, Suite 3, Chelsea, MA 02150

2024 Seasonal Population Increase Estimation Form 

Municipality: 

Date: 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
c/o Licensing Department
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3
Chelsea, MA 02150

To Whom It May Concern:

Acting under authority contained in M.G.L. Ch. 138, sl 7, as amended, our Board at a meeting held on

estimated that the temporary increased resident population
of , as ofJuly 10, 2024 will bel I. 

�-----------...... 

This estimate was made and voted upon by us at a meeting ca11ed for the purpose, after due notice to each of
the members of the time, place and purpose of said meeting, and after investigation and ascertainment by us
of all the facts and after cooperative discussion and deliberation. The estimate is true to the best of our
knowledge and belief. The above statements are made under the pains and penalties of perjury.

Very truly yours, 

Local Licensing Authorities 

This certificate must be signed by a majority of the members of the local licensing authority. 

Consent Agenda Item: 8D1



Page 1 of 9 
 

Select Board Meeting Minutes     Consent Agenda Item:  8E1 

December 5, 2023, Meeting (Hybrid) 

Via Zoom Platform 

Select Board Members Present: Kristen Reed-Chair, Susan Areson-Vice Chair, John Dundas-Clerk, Robert 
Weinstein-Member, Stephanie Rein-Member 

Select Board Members Absent: 

Others Present: Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager; Kelly Clark-Assistant Town Manager; DPW Director 
Jarrod Cabral; Fire Chief Tim Collins; Director of Community Services Damion Clements; Deputy Director 
of Recreation and Beach Austin Smith; Out-of-School-Time Program Leader Robin Huibregtse; Out-of-
School-Time Program Leader Julia Morris; Communications and Marketing Coordinator Katie Riconda; 
Jack Riemer (Planning Board Clerk and Truro Voter); Jon Slater (Truro Voter); Anne Greenbaum (Planning 
Board Vice Chair and Truro Voter); Michael Forgione (Truro Voter); Tim Hickey (Truro Voter); Lauren 
Goldberg (Managing Attorney at KP Law); JP Ludwig (Media Production & Communications Consultant) 
 
Chair Reed called the meeting to order at 12:00 pm and read the information for the public to access the 
meeting on Channel 8 and participate. Chair Reed introduced the Members and Town staff present.  

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Prior to recognizing any individual for public comment, Chair Reed read aloud the ground rules 
regarding public comment. 

Chair Reed recognized the following individuals who made public comments: Mr. Riemer, Mr. Slater, Ms. 
Greenbaum, Mr. Forgione, and Mr. Hickey. 

 Town Manager Tangeman replied to several of the public comments regarding logistical issues which 
arose during the most recent Town Meeting. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

None 

INTRODUCTION TO NEW EMPLOYEES 

A. Introduction of Out-of-School-Time Program Leaders: Robin Huibregtse and Julia Morris 

Director of Community Services Clements introduced Ms. Huibregtse and Ms. Morris to the Members 
who welcomed both to the Town staff. Director of Community Services Clements then provided an 
overview of Ms. Huibregtse’s and Ms. Morris’ responsibilities and duties and noted that approximately 
30 children will participate in this program.  



Page 2 of 9 
 

B. Introduction of Communications & Marketing Coordinator: Katie Riconda 

Town Manager Tangeman introduced Ms. Riconda to the Members who welcomed Ms. Riconda to the 
Town staff. 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS 

None 

STAFF/COMMITTEE UPDATES 

None 

TABLED ITEMS 

A. Review and Approve Revised Policy 59: Public Comment Policy 
Presenter: Kristen Reed, Select Board Chair 
 
Chair Reed led the discussion on this topic with the Members and noted that Town Counsel has 
provided a revised and clean copy of the Public Comment Policy. Members discussed and agreed upon 
recommended changes by Vice Chair Areson to the Public Comment Policy. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to approve Revised Policy 59: Public Comment, Select Board Reports, and 
Select Board Comments as provided by Town Counsel with the amended changes suggested by Vice 
Chair Areson and agreed upon by the Board, and to electronically sign. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
SELECT BOARD ACTION 
 
A. Community Update on Special Town Meeting: Discussion and Vote to Seek Special Legislation for the 
Option to Hold Town Meetings Outside of Truro; and Vote to Craft a Select Board Statement Regarding 
the Special Town Meeting 
Presenters: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager; Lauren Goldberg, Managing Attorney of KP Law 
 
Before the discussion occurred, Chair Reed announced that Managing Attorney Goldberg was present 
for this agenda item and that the Members would not take a vote this evening on the Select Board 
statement but will vote on that item on December 12, 2023. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman provided summary of what had occurred at the Special Town Meeting on 
November 28, 2023, and was continued to May 4, 2024. Town Manager Tangeman noted that there was 



Page 3 of 9 
 

no building in Truro that can accommodate more than 523 individuals so this is the impetus for this 
agenda item. There has been a lawsuit filed in the 2nd District Court in Orleans regarding the 
continuance so the court may rule that the Town must hold the meeting on an earlier date.  
 
Managing Attorney Goldberg commented that alternative sites for the meeting may include an 
appropriate venue to accommodate in Provincetown, Wellfleet, or Eastham.  
 
Members discussed and commented on the following highlighted topics: the need to find an 
appropriate alternate venue to accommodate such a large number voters who want to be engaged in 
the community and to have their voices heard; Nauset Regional High School is not an option now as it is 
currently undergoing a major renovation project and there is no projected end date for the 
construction; Fire Chief Collins reported that the total occupancy of Provincetown Hall is 750 people 
including the balcony; if approved, Managing Attorney Goldberg noted that this would be a one-time 
action to hold a Town Meeting outside of Truro; a suggestion to change the Charter to accommodate 
future situations similar to the November 28, 2023 meeting; DPW Director Cabral reported that the 
capacity of the Council of Aging is 612 or 613 people; the dependency of technology in different 
locations in order to conduct meetings may lead to conspiracy theories in the community should 
technical issues arise; and Managing Attorney Goldberg opined that the approval of Barnstable County is 
not required yet it could help and it was recommended to obtain the support of State Senator Julian Cyr 
and State Representative Sarah Peake.  
 
Town Manager Tangeman briefly commented on the Town of Truro’s technology capabilities.  
 
Chair Reed recognized Mr. Ludwig who described technical aspects of how he has successfully 
completed media productions and projects for public meetings in other Cape Cod towns.  
 
Chair Reed asked Managing Attorney Goldberg if Orleans and Brewster should be added to the letter 
and Managing Attorney Goldberg opined that there is nothing that would prohibit the addition of other 
communities to the letter. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman noted that the Board of Payomet had recently contacted the Town staff and 
suggested the use of their facility and tents for the upcoming May 4, 2024 meeting. Town Manager 
Tangeman also said that the current plan for the proposed new DPW facility could accommodate over 
1,000 people.  
 
Member Weinstein made a motion to pursue a special act, called Governor’s Bill, per Section 8 of the 
Home Rule Amendment to the Massachusetts Constitution, to give the Town flexibility to hold the 
Town Meeting elsewhere that provides for increased capacity, by authorizing the Chair to sign the 
letter prepared by Town Counsel on behalf of the Select Board and the Town’s legislative delegation.  
Member Rein seconded the motion.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 



Page 4 of 9 
 

Since there would be no vote this evening, Chair Reed asked Members for their comments on the draft 
Select Board statement prepared by Chair Reed.  
 
Members discussed and commented on the following highlighted topics: this should be effort to heal 
the community, be positive, and be non-partisan; not assess blame; and Fire Chief Collins was well 
within his legal authority to ensure public safety at the Special Town Meeting on November 28, 2023. 
 
Chair Reed reiterated that the Members would vote on the statement on December 12, 2023.    
 
B. Review and Authorize Truro Housing Authority’s Community Preservation Act Application 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
Chair Reed noted that Housing Authority Chair Kevin Grunwald was not present at the meeting and 
Chair Reed then recognized Town Manager Tangeman who presented this agenda item. 
 
Members discussed the availability of Community Preservation Committee (CPC) funds for various other 
projects such as Open Space and Recreation. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to authorize the Truro Housing Authority to submit the application to the 
Community Preservation Committee for a minimum of 60% of the available Community Preservation 
Funds to go to the Truro Affordable Housing Trust Fund.  
Member Weinstein seconded the motion.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
C. Review and Approval of Town Manager Evaluation Process 
Presenter: Kristen Reed, Select Board Chair 
 
Chair Reed led a review of the Town Manager’s evaluation process with the Members.  
 
Members discussed and commented on the following highlighted topics: recommendation that the 
Town Manager provide a detailed written and verbal update on each of the workplan tasks on 
December 12, 2023; issues raised by residents during the “Coffee with the Town Manager” events and 
what has been done; the input from the Members as to what they have observed in the Town 
Manager’s efforts put forward; a proposed work session next month to discuss this agenda item in more 
detail and where the public may listen but not participate; the suggestion that there be a public meeting 
where the public may voice their opinion about the Town Manager’s performance; and the public 
posting of the items listed on the Town Manager’s workplan so the public is aware of what items were 
assessed by the Members for the Town Manager’s evaluation. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to approve the proposed Town Manager evaluation review process and 
hold a work session on the evaluation on December 12, 2023.  
Member Dundas seconded the motion.  



Page 5 of 9 
 

Prior to the vote on this agenda item, Town Manager Tangeman asked Vice Chair Areson about her 
intent to have a public meeting in order to gather the public’s opinion about the Town Manager’s 
performance as he reports directly to the Select Board and not to the public. Vice Chair Areson 
reiterated that the public should have the opportunity to express their views and that the Members 
should hear those views. Member Weinstein noted that Town Manager Tangeman was correct and 
that he was not responsible to answer to the public at large and the Select Board was the 
representative of the public at large. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
D. Review and Approve Curb Cut Application for 101 Castle Road 
Presenter: Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director 
 
Prior to DPW Director Cabral’s review of the application, Chair Reed noted that the applicant had 
received all of the required signatures. DPW Director Cabral noted that a representative of Schmidt Site 
Work, Incorporated was present to answer any questions. DPW Director Cabral provided a review of the 
application and the proposed project. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to approve the curb cut application for 101 Castle Road.  
Member Rein seconded the motion.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
E. Review and Approve Request to Declare Fire Department 2013 Ford Explorer as Surplus 
Presenter: Tim Collins, Fire Chief 
 
Fire Chief Collins provided a review of the declaration of the Fire Department’s 2013 Ford Explorer as 
surplus and noted that the request to purchase a new vehicle was approved at the Town Meeting.  
 
Members discussed and commented on the following highlighted topics with Chief Collins and DPW 
Director Cabral: Truro’s designation as a “Green Community” and if there were EVs or hybrid vehicles 
available for the fire department for future purchases; the lack of hybrid vehicles (for the DPW and 
emergency services) available through state contracts; the availability of spare parts for aging vehicles in 
the DPW; and the trade-in of the 2013 Ford Explorer will reduce the cost of the new vehicle. 
 
 Member Rein made a motion to declare the Fire Department 2013 Ford Explorer as surplus.  
Member Weinstein seconded the motion.  
Roll Call Vote: 



Page 6 of 9 
 

Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
  
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: None 
B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals: None 
C. Review and Approve 2024 Annual Business Licenses: Montano’s Restaurant and FarmMaid Foods 
(Common Victualer); Truro Vineyards Lodging License 
D. Review and Approval of Annual Alcohol Licenses: Montano’s Restaurant, Pamet Valley Package, Truro 
Vineyards, Chequessett Chocolate, FarmMaid Foods, and Salty Market Farmstand 
E. Review and Approval of ABCC Certificate of Renewal Form 
F. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: July 11, 2023; August 8, 2023 
 
Chair Reed announced her recusal on items regarding Chequessett Chocolate. 
 
Vice Chair Areson noted that she had submitted minor and not substantive edits to the minutes from 
July 11, 2023 and August 8, 2023, to Assistant Town Manager Clark and Town staff. There were no 
objections. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as printed, Chair Reed’s recusal from 
previously mentioned items, and the acceptance of Vice Chair Areson’s editorial changes. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
SELECT BOARD REPORT/COMMENTS 
 
Member Rein reported that she had met recently with Health and Conservation Agent Emily Beebe and 
Climate Action Committee Chair Carol Harris to work on the Climate Action Plan and determine 
priorities before returning to the Select Board in early 2024. Member Rein thanked Truro’s first 
responders for their professionalism and kindness when they came to her home for a family member 
who needed medical attention.  
 
Member Weinstein thanked the Council on Aging (CoA) for moving forward to explore the hiring of a 
transportation coordinator. Member Weinstein noted that he had discussed the CoA’s desire to hire a 
transportation coordinator at last week’s Select Board meeting. 
 



Page 7 of 9 
 

Member Dundas thanked the Town staff for their help in setting up the Special Town Meeting and he 
appreciated the efforts of Town Moderator Paul Wisotzky. The Concert Committee has published the 
Truro 2024 Concert Schedule so the public was encouraged to look at the great talent scheduled for 
concert appearances. The Cemetery Commission and the Congregational Church have continued 
ongoing discussions about the church’s request that Cemetery Commission manage its cemetery. 
Member Dundas will provide more information about the Cemetery Commission at the next Select 
Board meeting. The VFW has developed two more scholarships for veterans pursuing careers in the 
trades in the names of Ozzy Rose and Richard Scoullar. Member Dundas thanked the Massachusetts 
Deputy Adjutant General, Brigadier General Christopher Faux, and his wife, for attending the recent 
VFW scholarship ceremony.  
 
Vice Chair Areson reported that the Finance Committee met before Thanksgiving and approved $10,500 
for a public records management consultant through April 2024. Vice Chair Areson noted that Town 
Planner/Land Use Counsel Barbara Carboni has offered to prepare a draft charge for the Ad Hoc Zoning 
Task Force and it will then be submitted to the Ad Hoc Housing Committee for review and comments. 
Vice Chair Areson said that she was hopeful that the draft charge can then be presented to the Select 
Board in January. Vice Chair Areson expressed concerns about protestors targeting and criticizing 
specific individuals who are Town staff.   
 
Chair Reed commented that she wanted to stop the fighting between neighbors and hoped that Truro 
could heal. Chair Reed then commented on a strange encounter she had in Boston with a family 
member of a corporate entity which wants to expand its purchasing of businesses and homes on Cape 
Cod. Chair Reed said that these corporations are going to push out businesses, young families, and older 
residents from Truro like other communities across the nation. Chair Reed noted that the woman with 
whom she spoke was covered in fur and was proud of her corporate expansion. Chair Reed wants to 
warn the community of Truro about these pursuits and she wants the Members to consider how to stop 
all the corporations from purchasing properties and businesses in Truro.  
 
After Chair Reed’s comments, Member Weinstein commented on his objections to individuals wearing 
objectionable sashes at public meetings. Member Weinstein noted one sash that displayed “Keep Truro 
rural” was a reference that he said was directed at him. Member Weinstein encouraged the Members to 
invite the new National Seashore superintendent, Jennifer Flynn, to an upcoming Select Board meeting 
so she can introduce herself, speak about her role, and explain any changes which she sees in the 
administration of the Seashore District, and issues which may affect Truro such as communication 
regarding the shared beaches.  
 
TOWN MANAGER REPORT 
 
Town Manager Tangeman announced the closures of the Town Hall on December 22, 2023, December 
24, 2023, December 29, 2023, and January 1, 2024, as they fall under the holiday structure for Town 
staff. This will result in 2 consecutive 4-day weekends for staff.  
  
Town Manager Tangeman reported that he had conducted a Council on Aging questions and answers 
session (as part of his workplan) during a recent luncheon at the CoA. This was an opportunity to discuss 
a number of issues to include the hiring of a transportation coordinator. There are positive outcomes 
which are emerging from the CoA to include increased participation of programs. There have been 134 
public records requests this year so there is a need for temporary assistance with a public records 
management consultant to respond and review for privilege those records. One previous request was 



Page 8 of 9 
 

for 15,000 records and resulted in a $6,000 charge to the person who requested it. Town Manager 
Tangeman thanked the staff for their quickness to accommodate so many people who attended the 
Special Town Meeting on November 28, 2023. Town Manager Tangeman announced that there will be a 
new communications initiative that will be launched over the next couple of months which will help with 
community engagement. Town Manager Tangeman expressed concern about members of the public 
who are communicating that the Select Board and Town Manager are corrupt. Town Manager 
Tangeman cited an example relayed by a citizen recently of a demonstrator carrying a sign alleging 
corruption at the Town Hall, and when the citizen asked the demonstrator if he had any evidence, the 
demonstrator replied, “I don’t but I am going to find out.” Town Manager Tangeman wants to build trust 
and community.  
 
Town Manager Tangeman reviewed the agenda for the upcoming meeting on December 12, 2023. 
 
Member Dundas requested that the Select Board consider at least a once-a-month midday Select Board 
meeting at the next meeting and there were no objections.  Assistant Town Manager Clark suggested 
that that may be suitable for a monthly work session as no voting occurs. 
 
Vice Chair Areson requested that a discussion among the Members about the DPW be added to a future 
agenda. There were no objections. 
 
Member Weinstein made a motion to adjourn at 2:08 pm. 
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Alexander O. Powers 
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff 
 
____________________________  
Kristen Reed, Chair 
 
____________________________  
Susan Areson, Vice Chair 
 
 
____________________________  
John Dundas, Clerk 
 
 



Page 9 of 9 
 

____________________________  
Stephanie Rein, Member 
 
____________________________  
Robert Weinstein, Member 
 
Public Records Material Attachments  

Legal Notice 
Draft Policy #59 (red-lined by Town Counsel) 
Draft Revised Policy #59 (clean copy from Town Counsel) 
Policy #59 (current) 
Press Release from the Town of Truro on Special Town Meeting (11/29/2023) 
Project Application Form 
Curb Cut Application 
Stamped Engineered Plan 
Contractor Narrative 
Police and Fire Chief Email on Approval of Curb Cut 
Select Board Policy 67: Surplus Policy 
Renewal Application for 2024: Montano’s Restaurant 
Renewal Application for 2024: FarmMaid Foods 
Renewal Application for 2024: Truro Vineyards Lodging License 
2024 Annual Alcohol ABCC Applications – signed by business owners 
Chief of Police Approval Memorandum 
2023 Annual Alcohol Licenses 
Annual Alcohol Beverages Control Commission Renewal Certification 2024 
 
 
 
 



Page 1 of 3 
 

Select Board Work Session Meeting Minutes   Consent Agenda Item:  8E2 

December 12, 2023, Meeting (Hybrid) 

Via Zoom Platform 

Select Board Members Present: Kristen Reed-Chair, Susan Areson-Vice Chair, John Dundas-Clerk, Robert 
Weinstein-Member, Stephanie Rein-Member (virtually attended) 

Select Board Members Absent: 

Other Participants: Town Manager Darrin Tangeman; Assistant Town Manager Kelly Clark 

Chair Reed read aloud Select Board Policy 56 and noted that the meeting was open to the public; 
however, comments from the public will not be taken and votes will not be taken.  

Review Progress of Town Manager’s Work Plan and Discuss Town Manager’s Evaluation 

Chair Reed announced the process for today’s work session and then recognized Town Manager 
Tangeman who provided an update, to include his written responses, of his mutually agreed upon work 
plan regarding the following nine evaluated criteria for Town Manager Tangeman’s evaluation: 

1. Conduct monthly “Town Manager Coffees” to discuss and advocate for key community 
initiatives and topics and to promote these events on the Town’s website splash page, social 
media, and Town Manager page.   

2. The Town Manager will schedule two meetings – at least one of them in person during the 
summer season. During the Town Manager’s regular business hours – with the Truro Part-Time 
Residents Taxpayer Association to solicit feedback and ideas on community matters. 

3. Attend at least one Senior Luncheon per month. Host at least one community update to take 
place by December 31, 2023 with a participant question and answer session. Promote these 
events on the Town’s website splash page, social media, and Town Manager page.  

4. Clearly promote weekly community office hours offering both in person and virtual meetings 
with members of the community. Establish a virtual signup and provide a phone number so that 
community members can schedule time with the Town Manager. 

5. Secure an ICMA mentor to work with the Town Manager on communication and engagement 
and meet monthly to discuss progress. 

6. Complete an ICMA training program or equivalent, “Evaluating Your Community Engagement 
Strategy.” 

7. Organize community wide engagement meetings and the Town Manager will introduce the 
topic, establish ground rules, convey information, and participants encourage community 
participation to maximize community engagement. 

8. Collaborating with the appropriate staff, the Town Manager will develop surveys and polls on 
current and ongoing relevant initiatives and topics that communicates a matter of respect to the 
individuals.  

9. Collaborating with the appropriate staff, the Town Manager will conduct a Community 
Satisfaction Survey during this work plan period to gauge the critical issues within the 
community and seek feedback on Town services and initiatives. 



Page 2 of 3 
 

Town Manager Tangeman and Members discussed in more detail, during his presentation, the following 
highlighted topics: Town Manager Tangeman had several meetings with the Board of the Truro Part-
Time Residents Taxpayer Association but members of that organization were not available to meet with 
Town Manager Tangeman despite his best efforts to schedule meetings with them which were 
confirmed by Vice Chair Areson; any insights as to why only 6 individuals have scheduled meetings with 
Town Manager Tangeman in his office and steps which can be made to improve participation; the 7 core 
values from an introductory ICMA course that Town Manager Tangeman completed and by applying 
those core values when engaged with community members may be a helpful way to heal some of the 
divisiveness in the community; and a plan to train select members of the Town staff on the 7 core values 
from the introductory ICMA course and obtain ICMA certifications for those individuals once the course 
is successfully completed.   

Upon completion of Town Manager Tangeman’s presentation, Chair Reed asked each Member for their 
input as to whether Town Manager Tangeman had completed most of his work plan and should keep up 
the good work moving forward. Chair Reed also asked Members to provide any other relevant 
comments. 

Member Dundas noted that the work plan has not yet been completed but it is a continuum. Member 
Dundas said that feedback will adjust parts of Town Manager Tangeman’s strategy. Member Dundas 
agreed with Town Manager Tangeman that engagement is very important and the work plan was an 
opportunity to benchmark success.  

Member Weinstein thanked Town Manager Tangeman for addressing the work plan issues as outlined 
and he was very much encouraged in a positive way to the response by Town Manager Tangeman and 
the community. Member Weinstein noted that Town Manager Tangeman has come away as to how he 
engages with the community and the way Town Manager Tangeman explains to community members as 
to how decisions are made affecting policies which the Select Board sets forward. Member Weinstein 
concluded that he was encouraged at the way Town Manager Tangeman was open and now 
comprehensive he has been working on the work plan. 

Member Rein stated that Town Manager Tangeman had met the benchmarks of the work plan so far 
and Member Rein appreciated Town Manager Tangeman’s efforts in meeting the people of the 
community outside of the office. Member Rein also appreciated Town Manager Tangeman’s focus on 
the seven core values and spending time with his mentors. Member Rein noted that the Select Board 
did not obtain feedback from Town staff, and moving forward, Member Rein recommended that this 
should be included in the future. Member Rein said that she was impressed with Town Manager 
Tangeman’s putting in the time and dedication to moving forward and being approachable to Town staff 
and community members. Member Rein concluded that Town Manager Tangeman is doing a great job 
and she appreciated it.  

Vice Chair Areson said that this update on Town Manager Tangeman’s work plan was a great start and 
needed to continue. Vice Chair Areson said that the focus on the seven core values should be applied as 
soon as possible to the community members who feel distrustful of Town administration or feel 
unheard. Vice Chair Areson concluded that this was good work by Town Manager Tangeman. 

Chair Reed said that she agreed with her colleagues and government is ever-changing. Chair Reed noted 
Town Manager Tangeman’s pedigree and experience when he was hired by the prior Select Board. Chair 



Page 3 of 3 
 

Reed said that Town Manager Tangeman had made a significant difference and it was noted by 
members of the community. 

Town Manager Tangeman thanked the Members and committed to making progress on all of the issues 
and to complete the Community Satisfaction Survey by April 1, 2024. Town Manager Tangeman stated 
that he will provide the community and the Select Board with the results of the Community Satisfaction 
Survey and utilize those results to shape the future of how services are provided and engage with the 
community in the future.  

At 4:44 pm, Chair Reed announced that since this was a work session there would be no vote to adjourn 
but after a brief break the regular Select Board meeting would convene at 5:00 pm. 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Alexander O. Powers 
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff 
 
____________________________  
Kristen Reed, Chair 
 
____________________________  
Susan Areson, Vice Chair 
 
 
____________________________  
John Dundas, Clerk 
 
 
____________________________  
Stephanie Rein, Member 
 
____________________________  
Robert Weinstein, Member 
 
Public Records Material Attachments  

Legal Notice 



Page 1 of 4 

Select Board Meeting Minutes 

January 9, 2024, Budget Task Force (BTF) Meeting 

Via Zoom Platform 

Select Board Members Present: Kristen Reed-Chair, Susan Areson-Vice Chair, John Dundas-Clerk, Robert 
Weinstein-Member 

Select Board Members Absent: Stephanie Rein-Member 

Others Present: Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager, Kelly Clark-Assistant Town Manager, Alex Lessin-
Finance Director, Jarrod Cabral-DPW Director, Tony Jackett-Harbormaster, Trudi Brazil-Town 
Accountant, Robert Panessiti-Finance Committee Chair, Michael Fee-Finance Committee Member, and 
Michael Forgione (Truro Voter). 

Chair Reed called the meeting to order at 8:30 am and introduced Members and Town staff present. 

Town Manager Tangeman asked Chair Reed to give Finance Director Lessin an opportunity to provide an 
update to the Members and the members of the public.  

Chair Reed recognized Finance Director Lessin who provided background information and an update 
regarding today’s budget proposals. Finance Director Lessin noted that information regarding Budget 
Task Force is posted on the Town website.  

Chair Reed led the discussion and review of the FY2025 Budget for the following departments: Capital 
Improvement Plan, the Department of Public Works, and the Harbor/Shellfish Pamet Harbor Dredge. 

Capital Improvement Projects (CIP) 

DPW Director Cabral reviewed the Capital Improvement Projects (CIP) for FY2025. DPW Director 
covered the projected capital needs for Town Hall, Council on Aging, IT, Recreation & Beach, Police 
Department, Fire Department, Department of Public Works, Public Building Maintenance, Transfer 
Station, Truro Central School, Truro Library, Environmental, DPW Facility, Housing, Pond Village, Public 
Water, and Harbor Jetty. 

During his presentation, DPW Director Cabral also provided updates as to timelines for the start and 
completion of projects, grant funding sources and grant funding application deadlines, the impact and 
the cost of potential flooding on the operational budget of Mill Pond Road and the recommendation to 
amend the borrowing authorization for the Pamet Harbor jetty. 

Following DPW Director Cabral’s presentation, the following individuals asked questions or commented: 

Mr. Forgione asked about the enhanced equipment and technology upgrade for the Community Center 
to conduct remote/hybrid meetings, the cost for virtual meetings, the inclusion of inflation as a new line 
item for the DPW Facility budget, the future consideration and the need for a bunkroom at the Fire 
Department as the department’s operation is now 24/7/365 and the expansion of a bunkroom should 

Consent Agenda Item: 8E3 



Page 2 of 4 
 

be included in future CIPs, and the process for the unused funds for an appropriated project which may 
cost less upon completion. DPW Director Cabral, Town Manager Tangeman, Vice Chair Areson, Chair 
Reed and Finance Director Lessin responded to Mr. Forgione’s comments and questions.  

Member Dundas asked about the security system upgrades for the school and DPW Director Cabral 
responded and noted that the police department could monitor activities at the school with the 
upgrades.  

Finance Committee Chair Panessiti commented on the CIP (appropriations versus borrowing) and the 
DPW Facility Project.  Following Finance Committee Chair Panessiti comments, Town Manager 
Tangeman provided additional comments. 

DPW Director Cabral noted that he is working on a bunkroom expansion for the Fire Department for 
next year. 

Department of Public Works 

DPW Director Cabral reviewed the DPW budget narrative with the Members and noted that he has been 
in discussion with the Climate Action Committee regarding the DPW budget.  

DPW Director Cabral reviewed the responsibilities of the DPW. DPW Director Cabral then provided 
status update on the following projects: DEP and Eversource regarding the charging stations, Mill Pond 
Road, the DPW Facility, Pamet River restoration project, 25 South Highland staff housing project, Great 
Hollow staircase rebuild, Pamet Harbor jetty, environmental monitoring, 71 North Pamet staff housing 
project, cost increases in the DPW operational budget, potential additional revenue sources for the 
Transfer Station, no requests for DPW staffing changes, exploration of purchasing hybrid vehicles in the 
future, and a streamlined process for the credit card purchases through a portal for residents and 
nonresidents. 

DPW Director Cabral then presented his proposed budget to the Members. Finance Director Lessin 
noted that there was a slight increase in anticipated overtime wages at a cost of less than $700. DPW 
Director Cabral highlighted the following budget items: purchase of services and supplies. 

Mr. Forgione commented on the budget proposed by DPW Director Cabral and then requested an actual 
expenditure update for FY2024 to compare budgeted to actual versus FY2023. Town Accountant Brazil 
noted that a comparison to FY2024 would be incomplete as the year is not completed. Chair Reed noted 
that there has been a purchase for software that is a municipal finance tool and would have the 
capability to do the comparisons. Town Manager Tangeman noted that budgets increase for some 
departments during the summer due to the influx of tourists and that any budget actual data collected 
now would be only for three months (October – December). Finance Director Panessiti said that it would 
be helpful for department heads to brief staffing levels to include any vacancies and both Chair Reed 
and Town Manager Tangeman concurred. Finance Director Panessiti then commented on the policies 
and control measures in place. He noted that intra-department transfers can be made without Finance 
Committee approval; however, inter-department transfers do require Finance Committee approval. 

DPW Director Cabral then reviewed the Transfer Station budget and highlighted the following: salary 
and wages and purchase of services. Finance Director Lessin asked DPW Director Cabral to review the 



Page 3 of 4 
 

current staffing levels and openings at the DPW and the Transfer Station and DPW Director Cabral 
provided that information. DPW Director Cabral then reviewed building maintenance, streetlights, and 
snow removal. 

Mr. Forgione asked DPW Director Cabral about the status of questions which he had submitted 
regarding the DPW Facility and Chair Reed stated that this conversation can continue offline. 

Harbor/Shellfish 

Harbormaster Jackett presented a narrative summary for the Harbor/Shellfish 2025 fiscal year budget. 
Harbormaster Jackett covered the following topics: the dredge at Pamet Harbor was completed, 
mooring installation in the mooring field, the loss of an employee who passed away unexpectedly so 
there will be a need for a seasonal employee to be hired, a need to monitor the 23 parking spots at 
Pamet Harbor to ensure that they are used properly, wages and salary (the need for a seasonal 
employee), revenues (increase in shellfish permits and waterway fees), and shellfish stock. 

Pamet Harbor Dredge 

Vice Chair Areson asked Harbormaster Jackett for his thoughts about the increased cost of dredging. 
Harbormaster Jackett said that next year the Pamet Harbor channel will be dredged, and the cost 
increase will be minimal. Assistant Town Manager Clark noted that she agreed with Harbormaster 
Jackett and due to the Town’s continuous appropriate maintenance dredging the Town is in good shape 
to absorb whatever cost increases are approved for FY2025. Assistant Town Manager Clark said that the 
Town had slowly built up the budget capacity and the Town would apply for dredge grants. 
Harbormaster Jackett thanked the Town Hall staff for their support.  

Chair Reed thanked the Town Hall staff and asked Finance Committee Director Panessiti to comment, 
and he noted that individuals who participate in this process should identify themselves as an individual 
had joined the meeting with their initials only. Chair Reed concurred. 

Chair Reed then reviewed the Budget Task Force schedule for January 16, 2024, with Finance Director 
Lessin. 

Chair Reed adjourned the meeting at 10:20 am without a vote. 
 
 

 
Alexander O. Powers 
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff 
 
 
____________________________  
Kristen Reed, Chair 
 
____________________________  
Susan Areson, Vice Chair 



Page 4 of 4 
 

 
 
____________________________  
John Dundas, Clerk 
 
____________________________  
Stephanie Rein, Member 
 
____________________________  
Robert Weinstein, Member 
 
Public Records Material Attachment  

Legal Notice 
 
 
 


	7B2 Beach Fee Survey.pdf
	BEACH FEES

	4A4 Applications to Serve- Previously Interviewed.pdf
	Blank Page

	7C5 Rental Certificate Eastham.pdf
	RENTAL CERTIFICATE APPLICATION
	Your signature will indicate that you have read and understand all statements on this application, have signed under the pains and penalties of perjury that the information provided is correct and you are signing for all owners as per the deed and tax...
	Blank Page

	7C2 Rental Registration Fee Analysis.pdf
	Sheet1

	7C1 Rental Registration 2006_2023 Truro fees.pdf
	Sheet1

	7E4 Construction Erosion Control Plan.pdf
	1.0 CONSTRUCTION PERIOD CONTROLS
	1.1 Minimize Disturbed Area and Protect Natural Features and Soil
	1.2 Construction Activity Phases
	1.3 Control Stormwater Flowing Onto and Through the Project Area
	1.4 Stabilize Soil
	1.5 Establish Perimeter Controls and Sediment Barriers
	1.5.1 Natural Vegetation Preservation
	1.5.2 Perimeter Erosion Control BMPs
	1.5.3 Erosion Control BMP Maintenance

	1.6 Establish Stabilized Construction Entrance/Exit
	1.7 Stockpile Management


	7D1 Ad Hoc Building Commitee Charge August 13_2023.pdf
	Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505
	AD HOC BUILDING COMMITTEE – FOR THE FUTURE PUBLIC WORKS FACILITY
	Ad Hoc Building Committee



	7F1 MillPond_Truro__WHG_18Jan2024 DER USDA NOAA.pdf
	Sent by Electronic Mail
	RE: Amendment - Mill Pond Culvert Permit Level Engineering Design

	8A1b Posting of Pres Primary Warrant.pdf
	POSTING OF THE WARRANT


	2024 Seasonal Population Increase Estimation Form 2: Truro
	undefined: 
	Date: February 13, 2024 
	of  as ofJuly 10 2024 will bel I: February 13, 2024
	Text1: Truro
	Text2:     16,594


